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SUBJECT : Agency Castro Assassination Plotting

(Sam Giancana and Santo Trafficante)

1. Reference is made to the Senate publication '"Alleged’ .
Assassination Plots Involving Foreign Leaders (An Interim
Report of the Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations
With Respect to Intelligence Activities, United States Senate)"
dated 20 November 1975. On page 79 of this report there is
an extract from an 18 October 1960 memorandum from J. Edgar
HOOVER, Director/FBI, to Richard BISSELL, Deputy Director for .
Plans, which states as follows: "

"During recent conversations with several .
friends, (Sam) GIANCANA stated that. Fidel CASTRO
was_to be done away with very shortly. When
doubt was expressed repgarding this statement,
GIANCANA reportedly assured those present that
CASTRO's assassination would occur in November.
Moreover, he allegedly indicated that he had
already met with the assassin-to-be on three

{ occasions *** GIANCANA claimed that everything .
has been perfected for the killing of CASTRO, -
and that the 'assassin' had arranged with a
girl, not further described, to drop a p111'
in some drink or food of. CASTRO's'"

2. The Senate Select Committee apparently included this
extract in their Teport to suggest that the Agency itself may
have instituted a wire tap (Las Vegas wiretap/Arthur J. BALLETTI)
to determine whether GIANCANA was leaking information about his
involvement in an assassination attempt against CASTRO.

3. The date of the above mentionecd m memorandum extract, ' _

Coupled with a few specific items in the extract, would supgest i 55
--- - that .the.-FBI report on GIANCANA's conversation_ ma not concern _ _HEnR
the relationship this Agency developed through Robert MAREU; -~ " —
2o Johnny ROSELLI, to Sam GIANCANA, to Santo TRAFFICANTE and
finally toq This parncular assassination atte-pt
is referred to as ase I in the Senate Select Connittce report
- and the term Phase I will be used hereinafter. L %

, APPROVED FOR RELEASE -
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-4interesting-to_note that according .t
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"‘;.“fArgumentjé;uggesting that-GI%NCANA's statements

ported to the FBI are not related to Phase I are as follows:
e e ST

:7x “g. The FBI memorandum reporting GIANCANA's
"statements is dated 18 October 1960, whereas the

initial meeting when F-a’"’
Robert A. MAHEU broached the topic to Johnny
ROSELLI took place on 14 September 1960, just

one month before. Allowing for reporting delays,
this would suggest that Phase I is too young at
this stage for GIANCANA to make such finalized
statements. It would be very pertinent to deter-
mine the precise date when GIANCANA made the
statement, or even the date the FBI source
initially reported same. -

b. According to thc FBI memorandum, GIAN-
CANA stated that the assassination would occur
in November (1960) and would be accomplished by
dropping a "pill" in some drink or food of °
CASTRO's. While Phase I did provide for the
use of poison pills, these pills were not given
to ROSELLI until circa February 1961. 1In this
regard it should also be noted that (according
to the Inspector General's '"Report on Plots to
Assassinate Fidel CASTRO" dated 23 May 1967)
the Agency first considered a gangland-style
killing in which CASTRO would be gunned down.
GIANCANA reportedly opposed the idea because
it would be difficult to recruit someone for
such a dangerous operation and GIANCANA suggested
instead the use of poison.

c. According to the FBI memorandum, the
poisoning of CASTRO was to be accomplished by
a girl. However, according to the 1967 report
of the Inspector General, the poisoning in
Phase I was to be accomplished throuegh SR
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uﬁizﬁfailows later in this memorandum, it is
e 1967
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5. The foregoing would suggest that GIANCANA's statements .

_.about an assassination attempt against CASTRC may very well not .

pertain to Phase I. It is interesting that GIANCANA's state-

ments strongly resemble a story which appeared in the 13 June

1976 edition of the New York Daily News in an article by Paul

MESKIL. The article concerns the activities of Marie LORENZ

(recently identified as Ilona Marita LORENZ, born on 18 August

1939 at Bremen, Germany) who was according to theé story acting o
‘on behalf of Frank STURGIS in 1960 to attempt an assassination

of CASTRO. The article concludes, "Soon after her murder

mission failed, the CIA recruited Mafia mobsters....to kill

CASTRO..." Attached to instant memorandum is a copy of an

18 -June 1976 memorandum in the name of Frank Anthony STURGIS,

aka: Frank FIORINI Pﬂhich identifies Marie LORENZ
and contains a copy of the referenced article.

3 6. If in fact GIANCANA's statements do refer to the
LORENZ/STURGIS matter, it can be logically concluded that
STURGIS was acting at the behest of GIANCANA and organized
crime elements in this assassination attempt. This is in
direct contrast with STURGIS's allegations in the article, and
the other articles mentioned below that he was acting on behalf
of this Agency.

oo Exirm iy :mig-‘: ol

NOTE: 1In a book published in 1962, Counter-

Revolutionary Agent by Hans TANNER, whereinm TANNER ... ...
=w-=.-.—— . Tecounts events.in Cuba betwcen January and July ____ = . LTI

3061 TANNER.identifies_Frank FIORINI (STURGIS). _
{page 127) as Commander of the International Anti-
cepmmr .- Communist -Brigade and then states_!...I have_an

: ddea the Brigade is financed by dispossessed hotel
-~ and gambling room owners who operated under = @
~. BATISTA..." For the purposes -of the general

e .;
*$25"~jof instant memorandum, it is also of note thatfﬁigkﬁ
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"~ according to several different public sources
... _shortly after CASTRO came to power in Cuba on
#7771 January 1959 STURGIS became somehow involved
in regulation of gambling for thengSTRO
government. . Some sources have claimed that
STURGIS was appointed Minister of Games of
Chance, but this may be an exaggeration of his
position. However, STURGIS was somehow in-
volved with the CASTRO government's control of
gambling during the first half of 1959. It is
also known that Santo Trafficante was a senior
organizaed crime gambling representative in
Cuba until he was thrown out of Cuba in mid-

1959.

7. Attention is also directed to additional attachments
to instant memorandum, a series of articles by Paul MESKIL for
the New York Daily News appearing in the 20, 21, 22, 23, 24,
and 25 April 1975 editions. For the most part the articles
pertain to anti-CASTRO activities involving Frank STURGIS. It
is noteworthy that these articles appeared one year prior to :
the aforementioned article concerning the STURGIS/LORENZ CASTRO .
assassination attempt. However, Marie LORENZ (Ilona Marita
LORENZ) is mentioned in the 20 April 1975 article. It would
appear that this 20 April 1975 article generated Associate
Deputy Director for Administration interest in Marie LORENZ
and Frank STURGIS .inasmuch as the Director of Security directed
negative Office of Security results concerning Marie LORENZ to
the Associate Deputy Director for Administration on 28 April :
1975. It is also of note that the 23 April 1975 article con- -
tains information concerning a possible relationship between = '
Frank STURGIS and Santo TRAFFICANTE and also mentions one -
Norman ROTHMAN as being a pgambling partner of TRAFFICANTE in

S5 N AT IR
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= —=v- —en. -8... Apparently, the Associate Deputy Director for Admin-7.73: X
istration evidenced interest in the LORENZ-and-ROTIMAN . -related. =_:
articles because the articles contain allegations that STURGIS .
was working for the Agency in the early 1960's. 1t should be -
noted that concurrent wi the appearance of the April 1975 -
Paul MESKIL articles, the Rockefeller Commission was Interested

in Agency involvement in CASTRO assassination planq;ng._rﬁp

D
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" office of Security,memorandum to the Inspector General dated

11 April 1975, captioned "RockefellerCommission Request -for
" FBI Documents', reflects that on:9 April 1975 FBI Liaison
" iriformally requested concurrence for release of certain infor- ..
mation and documents to the Rockef&llex .Commission showing a
connection between CIA and known or suspected Mafia person-
alities. However, nothing concerning this matter appeared
in the June 1975 Rockefeller Commission report.

9. Of extreme pertinence to instant memorandum is that .
information contained in the 21 April 1975 article by Paul .
MESKIL which is apparently based .on an interview of, STURGIS,
to wit: - ‘ : .

The third (assassination) scheme involved
planting a bomb in CASTRO's office. "I had
access to the prime minister's office," STURGIS

. said. "I knew Fidel's private secretary, Juan
'ORTA (emphasis added). I recruited him to work
with the Embassy (American Embassy in Havana)."

10.

VTR

11. The cumulative impact of the foregoing and the attach-
ments are the strong suggestions that organized crime clements
had an ongoing operation to assassinate CASTRO before this ‘w. .. .
Agency instituted Phase I and that Frank STURGIS was involved- ..: . -
with these organized crime elements. - c e eslEd Il e S

. . -—— - —— — - - - —— — - —————

12 _As attendant_information,_ it _is intercstipg to not
.that the initial 23 May 1967 Inspector General "Report om = :i7;
—-— -Plots"to Assassinate Fidel CASTRO" was.predicated opn the __

contents of an article by Drew PEARSON on 7 March 1967 to.::

xhe effect that the Agency was planning CASTRO assassinations

Jack ANDERSON was working for PEARSON at the time. 54m this
contrast it is of note that Jack ANDERSON was npparc;éé!g;
S~ &
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responsible for articles which glamorized STURGIS as a soldier
of fortune in the early 1960's. The ‘opening paragraph of a
Jack ANDERSON article in The Washington Post dated 16 April
1974 states:

"Long before Frank STURGIS joined the
world's most celebrated burglary crew and broke
into the Watergate, he was my friend. I knew
him as a soldier of fortune, a pilot and gun
runner...' etc.

13. It is recommended that this memorandum, as well as all
attachments, be brough
General, specificallygge

-

Atts




18“Fune 1976

- . i ‘s-.'\.;..
MEMORANDUM FOR:

SUBJECT : STURGIS, Frank Anthony
AKA: FIORINI, Frank

1. As you arc aware, Frank Anthony STURGIS, one of the
convicted Watergate burglars, has repcatedly and falsely claimnd
affiliation with this Agency. - Attached to instant memorandum
are copies of two articles from the New York Daily News by Paul
MESKIC, dated circa April 1975 and 13 Jyne 1976, specifving
that one Marie LORENZ was involved with Frank STURGIS and Alex
RORKE in 1959/1960 in anti-CASTRO-<activities. Furthermore, the
articles again allege that STURGIS and RORKE were acting on
behzlf of this Agency. The 13 June 1970 article further alleges
Marie LORENZ has claimed that at the direction of STURGIS and
ROCRKE (and. the Agency and the FBI) in 1960 she went to Cuba tn
poison CASTRO. The poison was given to her by STURGIS. In the
first article Marie LORENZ alleges that E. Howard HUNT, known
to her as "Eduardo” was the paymaster for STURGIS and RORKE.
HUNT has publicly-claimed not knowing STURGIS until at least
the late 1960°'s.

2. Alex RORKE,+=s identical with Alexander 1. RORKE, Jr.

» was a free-lance writer, photographer, and soldier
ol rtune who disappeared in September 1963 vwhile flying in ..
Coentral America. There is no evidence in this file that RORKE
was ever affiliated with this Agency. There is evidence that.
RORKE was involved with STURGIS in anti-CASTRO activities in

the early 1960's.

Tt et B e

3. Relative to Marie LORENZ, initial Office of Security”

7T T TA s fn this name weve argative in April 1975, Additionat - ot
T Teiative to the Jung 1976 -articYe has retealed—a—
~— . tza2tive identification. Composite information From the attath
=~ menls would suggest that Marie LORENZ i§76F Gerymn “theri:




-
-
. -

st et, New York, N.X. -1 ' Marie LORENZ was in
Sireect in New York with Jesus YWEZ Pe_l%of the CASTRO
. 7". - - Lo .

regime. - . ../
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Tha Central Intellizence Agency sent a shapely Mala flari to Cuba in

By PAUL MESKIL .

2 Ceasmianl Siew fork Si2an irc. 178

19560 to kill her former lover, Yidel Castro.

Details of this case were uncovered by The News amd 2 Senale Intellizence

Commitre=investizator who
earnetdd that n mystery
woman had b2en involved
in an  aszassination plot

arninst the Cuban dictator.

fr was tze first of scveral
Cid-spensoc=! attempts to exe-
cute Castra.

sr woman has now
&! by tive rommittee
te No=3 a3 Marie lorenz,
active Gesman-American
wio sraved Castro’s

been i

ier
v bher to the
s, =bhe achuvitted
rea oreruited for

the nitompted ol

Foaclusive Aecrount
Tia, Lz woek, ske gave tais
reporice an exclusive sveount ol
A Ruiseiun #n secret  that  she
menticnet it ta anyone for”
L 14 T
Mis. Tarenz. who ney liver in
con Yoz, 33 the douzhler of
davy Capt
n Laceny and hic Anmesi-
an wife. Aller Waild Ware II,
ar berame Fsitper of the
lince B2rlin, He tunk
toger et Curihl

nlee,r hoan
in  Fewrvary )03 2
afier (aitzn teok over

a wovernmenl,

Cartre teuniel Lthe Lerlin in
vacy harhor aad dined with
tie cajpdzin ami his  vivicious
tuenage & tee, 2 laler per-
5 ld Masie tv retusa to Tava-

B 19 wetk pe Lis peozonal inteer

sretem Wiea sbe asnivel e
waz drsalsi fn Caalra’s 28
o

Qelzrat by Tl

fiaini. 2n American
fevme & Caban Beves
Ay officer amd n
t eesia vl bee amd
e ket ta  phocegrani
sacees mapery. e fater

in Jomuary

[ ) K Lrad ] . L L] [)
Tihe Memo That Startzd it
On dec. 31, 105y, €ol. J.C. King, heal of the CIV's
vestern Hemisphers Divigion, winte a mwerorindnm ts CIA
Dircetor Allea Du rerorling to a Senate commilive re-
pat. Nzting that the ~far Teft” regime in Cubia wight “ene
eyrage clher tin American countries 3 take action
agrinst U.S. interect, ke recommended Lhut:  =Truoazhd
enngideration he piven 0 the #limination of Fidel Cartro.
N:ne of thuse close 13 Filsl, such a3 his brotiter iau! or hiz
cvmpanion, Che Guzvaca, have the same musmeric appaat ¢y
=0 marzes, Many infeomed people helievg that (& (~l‘ﬁ.~.l;v|'l;‘.tl‘-
ances of Fir U gereatly aceclerate m fall of txe pusnt
soveren
Da
anprove | the reco
Asralsing Lhm campaiea
five yeacs. This is e o

Plans  1-hand WGesell
iy baansie d an
s lenss

Directnr of
o eml L

airst Castio th
1rive siory of ke Jirot Iry.

Wi, T
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i
4
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3 gerivis iR
LWO £l oagents nuestioned ier
there alooul conldizime a Cuia
ke Jaler took patt in various

Gla-funidsd  operations wita

Fiorini and Alex FRurke, a
wealitky adveniiter whn worked
fos bech the CLA and e FILL

O: oar of thz<¢ niissions she
returned to MHavana and stole s+
eret maps ard dusuments fruw
Castre’s  suite whkile he wni
away. Abdus two meatis lates,
Borke tuld her ke had an impure
tant assignmen: that wonll cu-
able her to *éo a tromendous
scrvice foe Lhis country,”

12 too% her to the FBI offices
al 201 E. Goth St. for 3 conlet-
ence with the two gxenls who
had questioned her previous-y,
and a ClIA official.

“l was asked about my atti-
tude toward Castre,” she said,
“and whether 1 wu; willing 4
work since I ecould get in arnd
out {of Castro's svite). 1 said,
*Whst kiod of work?’

Thought It Was A Jale

“Alex said, *You could knozk
him off. It would save cveryvbuily
& Jot of trouble’ I thought he
was joking, but thev hept coin:
ing back to it and 1 realizwi
they swwere serjous. . -

“Alex said, *Why don’t you kill
him?" I said, ‘I don’t Imoew hov,
sith all theas men aron:ad hiim,
and I don't know if il's in me to
kill hinn!

“Oace, ont of jealousy, I
pointed a sun al him_asd Fidze
diln’t even Liink, Me said, *You
can’t Lill we. I sgaid, *I'm rot
planning to. I'm just cleanin:
the gun.'"”

Ms. Lorenz szaid there were
several more meetings atl winch
various ways of Liliing Cas:ro
were discussed.

“Finally they decid=d ‘on poi-
son. They £aid i woulid be casy
to put poison in his food o
drink. I said, *‘What are yaa
tryinz to tell me? To go duwn
and kill him?*® -

*Alex said, ‘It wonld change
history. 1 said, “Well, I don't
want to die.”

“They didn't Lell e to do il
or not to do it. They said if 1
went I'd be pratectel, bul who
eoull guarantee J'd et out?”

A Method Ready

Mes. Jorenz gaid she fimally
axreed o po to Aiami with
Borke for a meeting with Fiori-
i, wha “said he hait 2 way ta de

eid she spent - taree
weeks in & CIA ~gafe houze™ in
Miami, sseine mo one but Fiori-
nin and Vorke. *They kep! lalk-
fnz l:lne {ato‘_it. m‘{. l:i.l'. ‘You
ean do i Veu're only one

who can dé it.* - s
Asked if e mow Lalieves she
was brainwashed, she replied:
BHivss 50.” Sh2 gxid they appeal-
to ker patriotism ard told her
de “wuuld got thouranldes,
emoush to retire,” i 2he succeerd-
Whaen she Enalls azreed to ac.
oyt the assizament, she said,
Herini rave ker twn capsiles
Ial! of prmiisna pwiuvler. She was

ac a3y operation.”.

Packing the olive«lrab uni-
form that Castro kad given hur,,
dosignating her a Jicutenant iar,
the Revolutionary Army, Msaf
Lovenz flew back (2 Havana on
Culana Airlines. Delizving she

wmight be searched at the nirport,
she Rid the capzules in a jar of
eold® cveam in her purse. When
she arrived in  Iavana  she
checked futo @ tourist htel,
changed into her Fidelista uni
forry and went to the tiiiton.

Cold Cram Caper

“The lobby was full of veport.
13 and other people tryinz to
sce Casteo, dut he wasnt there.
One of his aidss recownized me
ard towk me up to Fidels suite.

Entering the two-room suite,
she saw that nothing ha.d chang-
ed in her absence. The sitting

roont was crowded with Castros
xbaaarded, pislolpacking retain--
ers. The bedroom was lictered
with papers, cigar bulls and
Zuns. L.

She waited nervously in Cas-
tro's-privale room until he came’
in a few hours later. Ag soon as
he smiled and hugged hicr, she
knew he didn’t suspect she had
visited the xuite a few muonths
previcusly and stolea his secrots.
Ard ke ceriainly didn't suspect
she had come back to Kill him.

Do Neot Disturb

“He asked why I 1efs him and
T said it swas because ] missed
my mother and my lbome. Jl¢
stacted talking about Cuba and
the problems, the lack cf mnrney,
the shortages. He talked a Jong
time. He said he was oxpecling
an important phone call, but he
took.lhe receiver off the hook
and he shouted to the barhudos
(bearded ones) in the noxt
room: ‘No me moleste (Don't
bother me)* :

“Finally he ocrdered foo! and

coflee zent up. When it came, he
[ell asleep on the bed, in his
fatigues and with a rizar in kis
mouth. I had no confillence laft,
but I knew this was the chance
to do it .
- “I went into the bathroom anl
opened the jar of cold eream. 1
stuck my Jinger in {8 and the
whole thing came out like yuck.
1 couldn’t find. the eapsulvs,
They had melted.

“1t was like an omen.

“[ coulilnt just dumn a gloh
of colil cream in his coffve. 30 1
shut the jar and went back to
the balroem and I watched him
sleeping. Finally T lay down on
the bed beside him.

“I thouzht, To hell with it
Let history take its conurse.
“Stupid, Siupid™ .“Frank and
Alex muet me awhea 1 fliew tn
Miami next morsine. Tirr atked
m2 what Lappened aad [ sail
the capsules molted. -Frank eng
very upset. e gaki. ‘Stapid.
slunil, stupid. Whs éid ven pat
them in the cold cream?’ [ saild,
‘Where elee? [t wos the ealy

nhe.a' s_o .lhi.nk gt \r!\erl_e ne ohe

MIAPawer st "No,” ol
raalicd. “Prob.yrnnt” % e
Alex Torke Iafer diannasyept
ona  myxtery {leht to Nisay .
eua. Fraak Fisrini, @0s kpown
8y Frank Stueds, pantinisd por
nerform add fodt fur the Cfa !
safil hiz zrrect 10 1072 as ons of
th> Watormate bursiar:,
Infurmad of Ms, laorene® 5
=ount ol the az:assinetien at.
tewepd, ke vezifiod hor stasee,
Saon after hor munder miscdanj

= e e — .

faileld. the CIA recruited Mafia|

WOdablerR e fncluiinge  Jokn!
Tusclii af Tas Vepas, $am Ginn.
eana of Chicagpo and Sanin Teaf.
ficante of Tampa, Flu o= L Ll
Cuxtro. Rut they wers o mame
=uecessful than the sexy Mataf
HETEN . . !
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3 wlzeieanias sseentioas wvorr undergring & fymelivies painful effy
2o b2 Lentirel fnleliipence Aprucy weintuing, ec clicays, a tinit Nz, Lt
terzicres-wilh ke agents whe hired ont lo do the CIA's claa’-and-Cegger
."r::s'rr,:b.-_!cr !'m:l Jlr.sku:l felly here jor tac I'f“ time of the futrigue .
rfure:l 23 tihe Cnban wmianile erizis, a cg»»[rol:!nrayt: that pushed the U.S. r

. o ke brink of war with thg bom.cz Union. Firstof e scries. -
AUL MeSKIL ©, -~ ‘jowered.z=d- t}.n_db?rbuda.v (krareld
. v . - oses) swarmed-adoard like pirztes, gre-.
JAUTITUL German-Amarican  gades danglizz. Zram tieir belts and
scored zn intelligecca coup for : ';'5’;,33'“.: urs swingizz = their &
- - - : - L - 3
JIA by stezling Saccet popers | 11\ a:-.:.-.t iz"evening t""‘?” sereaz=ed
te TWirrema hatal owfia ob -3t 2cd rea for cover Wwilh Inerr eimner-
t..:‘...z_-;.a Eatel sui2 ste h‘d. Jacketed huibazds, believing t2e skio o
4 =iz ;."" C”‘f"- Yo sovq s * T3S baing reided by bazdits. Eat cthar .
_-7-‘-';_‘-_.:”-«:_ .2:1'9;}_’.;“:'_-: :3-_-1 ;i'»":i: Amesidan b :1’55: recoz ::ev:& tke ler:..‘.::.- By
B TATS TIPS MMIWSE (T ity ol tza sinisterdcokicg band a3 TFicel oo
2é far Scvist missile 2.0—.13-[0»?; Caxtso; the aew prime minister 0! Cuda,
v yie 2 Twe. s : 2zd teer erawded zround him for acla-
ack-baired 25500 Topmwy emoone’ s o o T
in New :ini was toe! T <I'm 3 fritad” he shouted, obwicwly
e EE“"--‘—‘;?--‘&“’ W2T.: esfavizy the-comm=otica ke kad esused
w3s o3t ol t..;i_l‘-:-as. 5:"':'3‘32: 7% Amaricaast . LTS

Centrzl Istellisemie Azency by Nasy Capz Eeiaciek  Lerss:

.

T e e wmt ittt 00 v ,

ze Secliss skKpoer; former Gamman
invited
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D
—-—

lerin Lozenz: coted on Fide

- - -t -~g e IS ) *
Z.fwsizi, 8 E“’E'-ﬁ ‘-‘;‘:-* azend ¢hs basdundzs 20 xtay fer ceckizils ard .
& 2n0wd 3 Lip Ameri-. @izoer, 2nd ke fntveduzed C23%0 20 his T @T sl ke Eictalor. Fut heoi

'H 37 e b - -t - 2 - s 3
Punaiic 23 iratergate ST=Rt r_ 7_‘5:‘.. STt 13-veas-cid d:l:!'.':t_r. Masis. ¢ girasmme illu: e shatleeed seoun:
“3i7 fat2er spoke Spanish 2:d B afreritee plasalazde: —t

- Bevoms tre P A .
1& " Lezeas, Stoigls, elher former w35 along well with Casizo,” Masiz 1ol o* ap oo (o faonlistic theat she-
s. Caribbaax esapsira-! r2is fepartes. “Ee took Casityo 322 Mis! (ot ap o0) coin~ on 25 sdventuce pad’

pioid S-Sl A ? e =2 RS 1.y 33t “I a3 going on 23 adveature 2ad
n 2t2e3em Jigtlasy were 2= on = tour of the stid, tsea sskel o "o first $25. i was geing to Relyp-
th: Cariblaan 2zd the toe €2Ing room belore ther 518 €O Cogiigeg olgpeiing - DA
their elandesiine ge- Sar&incen | v . e 4 S was @siven -2 e slrmgst .

Zop the fiszt dime, “Casire 33id they didnt fo¥l s2lz 33 2 tas atrzozt to

sng investigmizd by Fizout guns. 53 mp {aif h.en ovés th sez. Far ¢h 1N
'3 their P!S‘-“Q:i. it B2 =made t2en OVEr .hl. eCl. o 3T O Daxt)
i

s

thiy sesisz; o CIA tzes 13 rlease leave Lisic guss oullde o ooy gessinmans Trstead, I becace’
Eow Simcar
foskar allgwed - the *liavina where Fidel had
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’ tzmbsr o0 2 o, $ ==C was pever Jocked *3p enl n Inl0 WMy vnifers :
S AN Sliveemreea uni., fuaa of Edney,  Papirs, doccmentis, fneide o2 5,._!“.“-‘ firc.:fc'] r";:?cl‘.;:: )::7,

seuamits gbae, s mapa I lesk papers cut and siisoed ton, west lzeh - ta 4ue ether - bosel
i A T Rekd],

R ARy

:$ w2y, whea I was allowed.out! them o Fozan Fidel, mever rissad 2 o
T227d, ke thouzht peoole would! ther:. e .- eharzed into a deess and ~caught the®
®Frazk said, ‘Get all the dapa yor Fext flizhees Miarei

w23 o2 of tie his officers. But ey
- sTET "3'-':.-.3 housewifs  heard; carn, =2ad I did I was a rogular Aala “Frank met me al the pirport =1 [
. . . pave hiez all the papessi | mever o,

‘3 thal C23tro w23 Lespins 3 for.| Hasi™” ‘ R
o 3= Azedizan gis], at t:e Hilton. Taea Yosie became 8ick, nad Frack exattly what information they ¢ Zines
‘azrzaged S:r escape. Teo Cudan offi- el 1 was told the stuff was go-i. jt.

dezo=inz 2 prodlexmto Bim. .
cess ook ker out of the: hotel whiler was faniasiiz, ‘the United States® pov-:

3 225 two dzrdusos exm=e to the
3ila Fidel was oul They 33id; Cxtlo wis awmay and  pud-hee o0n =2 .ermmeat {5 very keppy.’ ¥ ;
wecx there £ Belp ;ma Tiry look] Cabsza Alslizes flight to New York. ' Amonz the pazers were toportsph b
About that time, Frack also set €2  jeal.maps of Cuba ea wh;c;,p ;,';:_._.5‘. .
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0= Jines. aary s':_:-re-i methel the esc=paa of two top Crban air foree gertisns of uvndevels . PO
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tsiatar °F _Sstisty Rad! toach with Bi3 azeals on the islazd azd  tins thet Marie -eouids’c. vead breauas
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i : to {lavara from a phone booth on th=! -

Judce aryund Maste.as=d wrispeted,
:T;E;&;ﬁs:‘i “} ;.’.:w‘:;r:-‘.' ;—?3.” i ”"-*'L ‘-‘lﬂh:db right threuvsh, '1':1-1;‘:-\:;: l.!:c' corner
B s Bwl tem eh - r dusk wag the main lhing that buthersd e . ° .
: f;;.)::.: :;.g_.x‘n:’.h:s"xes:a-deé.: rie becalse the desk clerks knew me. 1 b.';l: :;!:E.- uun{ad .h:.s .J:'.’m.:'i veali-:
¥ '= with the Ameriza had 3 snub-nosed S8-caliber Detective, ¥ Sfiwech the ouler id inzes ‘"“"f )
e, I3l ped rou ot - . o .; Sacsial elipped o the jngide of my’ Swr® T3 trw apastment housc, two muer, -
as:r. I3 gl you ot ! waistkand. Nobody szemoi to motice’ geulird Ler. One of therm was Yanez ¢
i : “Thsy had guns,”™ Marie recailedl

- s e °
This =23 e iatadzelisa 49 Come! s
i v, 1 walked to the clevators sad went . A ;
T s the Sath clevaton -"They” were poing to ke me dach Lo,

=dzzzr Fracsk Fiosini “(later knowmi
mox Smoaie), c:.'.‘.go coofidazs j U2 to the 24th floor. 1 Siiite_ .3
- Rl :j =3 far. the \U.S. Ceatral: Saw Her Opperiusnity .o : . ronTinuil
I ‘-.I:: g - o “Nuleuly wan mresmd. When Filel ) & .
fees $> Sy o= Fidsl © L%t they all beft with him: his body- .

Fer =1 se== 2ew wepks Frank kept® puands, his adviacrs, whutever. When [
gas=:z s Rer- iz prrsoa asd kad lived theve, 1 was eitiver ali alone
=23t C3=d olficerzs who werz = evervthing was dend quist, or clse
oo far hits. 2aria axreed to 35y Fidel was there and thera was 2 Jot of

S2:57- Ste filched secset dotumenis  moise and cize sraube, . . R
3% s2:a2e2 C-a59"3 conTemsations =] unlosisd the dimr o Suite 2!, R .
L3 Y =ax:  wisitcmy  overaeard  wenl iaside ned dewiiclocked the duor -

walls, 25 aow. 353 Libind me. 1 felz pretly conlficznt be.

eausc 1 Lnes Fudel was at Cienaza de ° -
Zapata. When ke keft the asite, ne exu.

was tu 20 in These veee Lhe osders . .

s,
a=1 spraic Sozatah Jzicly




[ | N :
C00018395: Tuey hit mp in e
ard toed 10 Giayc me out tu a €37,
A persaa who Jived in the building

«) the door and s3w me screaming
fizhtine! This preson ran Juwn

_rd Riversile Drive. The inlerrup-v'

s disteacted the Cubans enouph 3o
t I broke loase and rac.-I heard oas |
them yeil, ‘Shoot! Shkcot!® but they
a2, [ ran up to Bre=dway and fouad
ap there. - . )
«The Cubtans took ofl Iy Jace was
plosdy. Thank Ged-Isr a2t cop. Me
% me to the stxtion a2ns I told the
.ectives an undelievalle szary of im-
gu¢ and fear. 1 told thex= =ho Yanez
3 232 ! gave the= t:: zame of &
23t Sids Rotel where {=s=wu peopls
.yed whea they were &= Naw York
e Cetsztives went these and found,
nez, but they ecouliz's =rrest hinm
=use he had diplomazs immurily.
. had a diplomatic passzess saying he
9 with the prime minieser’s oifice.
g7 to'd kim to get ca kis plane acd
back to Cuta™

Then Yaner relnrzed o Havars
tkout Marie, Castrs &d whkat the
ew Yark tups coulin’t da. Fidel sent
m 9 prison. .

iscussed Xilling Cosire

Asted i she al olker m:embers ol
«=k’s spy ring had ever discoaed
ilipg Castro, Maiie .replied: “Sure
e all did. We were gsirg %3 bomb
m durinz ene of his spisctes. We

sse poirg to fly over mad érop it .

«h! on tun af kim, ° PN
#We had the bomd, the pizne. T was

sinz to e alonx. It and run. We

ere all scl, but it was ealld off.

.-mﬂ;vdx slopped 3. Thztsy all I

Q.

Marie $aid two American azents

ent to Cuba 1o assussinate Casiro

sgrily before the Bay of Pigs inva- "

on.
1 met therm at a Litte white houss
e remed in the Cuban culony in
Ziami. ] think it was on Flapler St
se waull mever stuy in one plzce oo
:ez. \Wesi rent & house and mave on.
.myway, it wzs at cne of our mectings
ant they talked real heavy about
oinze in sund killing M. ’
«=The two Americans went in, but
aey didn't get out. They grew Leaeds,
s2a3ed Jike Caslro soldiers. I heard|
sy cam= very, very eclue lo killizg:
gy a2 one of his spreches” .

-Edusrdo. Hé would meet Frank znd

¢ ¢ te Cuba, dehremny pute = g
Pe..s o anU-Laastro zuvaritlas, She
worked with Frank am! Alex Raoske,
Both of wham weie cantiact employes
of the CLA, meaning they were abi
Jisted on any faleral paysell.

“There’s really no conlizet,” she ex-
plaiced. “Nothing is put dewn on
paper. You just say you're doiny this.
for the good of your esunthiy. 3 didn't|

sndle the money end of §t.. We werai

Eiven what we nesdnl.”
*Educrds’ Supplied Cash

When cash was newled, it c¢ame
from a CIA man she kaew only 83

A tex froma time to time at a =gafe
bouse™ ia Jliami.

“Ed2ardo was funding eur [thing”
farie g2id. “When we went to pick up
n2 zozev, I stayed in the car. I saw
him wken he opened the door o this
Licla akite house we used.” .

Tears later, while veading about ihe
Tatergate break.in, Marie saw a rews-
paper photo of former ClA man E
Boward Hunt and immediately aeren-
tized him as the chisive “Finando”
2 also revopnized a picture o) Sture
.E.s..v:hmu she had Bnown ms Fiunk
Jorit. .

S:urpeis vas anr of the five borglaes
eaugbs in Democratic Natiunal Commit-
tee kheoadquarters at the Waterpalad
conmplex on June 17, 1232 Four of the

nerl on

fivewaSiuryis, Bernard Barker, Evgenio -
®slando Martiner and James W.,
thea security chiel for the)
*‘Nivan recleciion campuipn commilied—

McCord,
were former Cl1A employes.

Sturpis, Barker aml Martiacz hald
Ivwen aclive in preparations far the Hay
of Pigs luading. So wax Hunt, (he
fiction-writing  mastermind  of- zhe
Tatericate burglary. And he refened

2 Sturyis, Barker and Murtinez in
cour? testimnny as “sume of my old,
CIA conzasts” * .

Sturpis returnmd to Washinzlen (his]
moath, rnearly three yvars afler his~
arrest there, to testily at wecret atafll
sessions of the Rockeleller Commiasion®
on ClA Aclivitics. Je wen't discuss his:
festimony, but othre sourers ahid he

. was maked about CIA-epoiations rang-.

ing frum domestie spying to political

murders, = .
’\ Tontinued

o . - . .
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‘American Mata Hari Whoe Duped

Itz clandestine opernlions wow mnderpoing a nmcthnu. peinful official "-.,'

aliny, the Central Ivlelligence Agruey mainfaina, as aliwnys, & tipht Up. Dut

s twlervices wilh the agevin whe hired ont 1o da the CIA’s clowk-aud-dugger

rk, News reporter Panl Rezkil tells here f¥r the [irst time of the iulrigue *

s surfuccd gs the Cudan wissile crisis, & confrontalivn that pushed the.. US.
to the brink of war with thg Soviet Union. Pirst of a scries. -

- PAUL MESKIL * ~ -
° . i ozes) swarmed--aboard like pirates. wre-
BEAUTIFUL German-American - vades dangling_.from tmir belts and’
-1 scorel an intellipence coup for : R3c3ine guns swisgiag from theiz,
e CIA hy stealing secret pupers | d“'omm‘ in"evening Rowns screamed
. e=d zan fer cover with their
:dm'.ufi;.'?' 'lnc::"l suite she had ‘ jacketed ‘husbands, believinz the ship
“m:,'l' tl:e A ’"":' she told Th * 'was beinz raided by bandits. But other
A s showing the sites | Amgrican, toutists recoxnized 158 'Friel
. »' e w H 4 - s M 4 1
gt:d for Sovict missile installations | Castrp; the fe'e prime minister of Cuba,
C.ul::}’. black-haired dlaric Lorcnz,'.: end }‘hey e.'“.rdad around him for guto-
o lives quictly in New York, was the: :"31-; a f.rii;u'!.".h; ‘shouted. obviously
“.h w’al:“o:e‘ :'}' g:“;“:&!‘ :l?:"m;‘:‘u‘;: :fj!.y',\-ini the commotion he had caused
. . 3 r ike Americans.” - RS

embers of 8 spy zing recruiled for.  The erlin's skipper, formér German

1e_Central Intelligence Agency by! Navy Capt. Heinrich Lorenz, lovited (o . 0 . pied on Fidol
e idol.

-ank Fiorini, 3 onelime lriple azent: the ‘barbudos to stay for cocktails and

"1owered.and the barbndos (bearsd '

dinner. &

he laler became known to the Ameri-: dinner, and he Introduced Castro to his = tHg tall, eharismatiz dictalor.” But her

:":p‘p:he as Walergate burglar Frank ﬁ?ic}i?usfl%g-nr-old dauszhur.hltari;. be
: . . y Iather spoke Spanish an .
Ms. Lorenz, Sturgis, other foimer got along well with Castro,” dlarie told
pionage “sgents, Cavibbean conspirn-l this reporter. “He took Castro and his’
rs, snd Cubsn freedom [ighters were men on 3 tour of the ship, then asked
terviewed for this series on CIA them to please Jeave their guns oulside.
serations in the Caribhean and the the dining room before they sat down

1]

meticas. Some of their clandestine ne-. for dinner. ]
vities are told here for the first time, “Castro said they didn't feel safe

18 some arc beinx investigated by the witkou! sguns, sa my [father allowed
:mate Select Committee ou  Intelli., them to Leep their pistols, Lut he made
emco and Vice President Rockefeller's them leave the machine guns, avtomat.
ommission on CIA Activities. - le rit'!:.-s and grenades in tbe smoking

According to sources, the ClA was, .
) ans degree or another, involved ing

ollots to assassinate foreign heads
f state, including Castro of Cuba,
apa Doc Duvalier of Haiti and Rafael
rejillo of the Dominican Republic. -

® Smashing a Castroite atiemnt to
nvade Panama and sabotage-the Pana-
na Canal, .

® The explosion of a munitions-ship
s J[avana harbor, . .

® A [antaslic scheme to acize al
Seviet ship and vse it to oblnin the
redease of the caplured American spy
ship Pocblo. '

® Secret desals with American mob-
siers who had leit their mwltimillion-
Jellar Cuban gambling casinos. °

® Armed .r3ids on Cuba and many
shipments of guerrilla fizhters, weap-’
ame, explosives and other war materi-
als to the island before and after the

Hay of Pigs fiasco.
. Marie Leceni played a small bet
important zele fa Lh i
Cazibbean conspiracies. ¢ labrl:mlh .‘,
Her Cuban adventures began en a
h‘lnu evening in February 19539, when
a%launch flying the Culan revalution-
z flag pulled alongside the pleaming
'l:“:u:: olcner ul‘lerlin. asnichured in
rbor o .
o & Cariblean eruuiu. ‘- mext-to-last sten,
In llée bl.wm:h "-en 20 or 30 Iu-avlly.'
ubans, inge *
mmplcd  elies-preen Tativee e e
s accommodation ladder was

fatigues.=-The "

roorm. .
Castro sat at the caplain’s table,

between Lorenz and Marie. During the

roeal, he smiled frequently st Narie,

aad she was as impressed as any nor-
mal teenape girl would be by compli-
pents from the flamboyant hero of the

Cuban revolution, .
She snoke German and Eorlish, p

- which ske

ad lcarned from her Awmeri.
can mother. Castrosaid he needed 3
secretary who could write Jetters in
these Janguazes. Before the meal was
ever, he of [ered the job to Blarie. .

Took Offcr As Joke

*Fle asked me to stay in Havana
and work for him,” she ¥ail”My {a-
ther and 1 both laughed. My father
said 1 was goinz bsck to Germany to
fisish my education.” ]

Casiro promised to write o ker, 30
she gave him two addresses—her par-
ents’ home in Bremen, Germany, an
her brother’s apartment in New York,
where she planned to stay when Lhe
Catibbean cruise ended. She never ex-
pecied to see or hear from Fidel again.

boot two weeks later, two Cuba
officers callted on Marie in New York.
T:ey carried a message {rom Castro,
saving ke was in desperate nead of an
Eogtish-Cerman transiator. e had sent
a Culara .\irlines plane to bring ber
back to Havana. .
®] made a hiz mistake,” Marig said.
“I pa2 o tast plane.”

During the flizht to Havana, she
sried te imazine her Jife in Castrolavd.
She thoucht she would have & desk jn
the preraicr’s seccelarial pool and 2
small apartment of her swn. She may
ev e hase dicamad af o Famaere with

sirhorne [llusions were shatiered soun
after the place landed.
4™ was very idealislic then,” shé
said. "I sva3 going on an adventure and’
to my first job. I was going ta help
the new poverament. Instead, I became’
Castro’s plaything. .. .
] was driven from the airport ¢
the - Havana Hiten, where Fidel had
tzken over the 21ih floor. For the nest
four months. I hardly ever ot cul of
the Hilton. When 1 aid got ool I was
vnder guard. 1€ 1 wanted to o down to
the pool or coffee shop, tvo barbudos.
woold po with me.” L., :
*l Was His Prisoner’ )
Asked to defice her relaticnshio
with Caitro during this period. Marie
ui:.: *] was his prisonsr. I was trap-
ed.” oo R
“Were you ever In love with
Fidel ?” . el '
*No, never. How caa you be io love!
when you're alraid, when yoo're treated!
Jike a piece of furniture, when you're}
sleeping with a live bazooka wonder the;
.bed, when you're liviag in a room with]
guns on crery table and cigar butts all,
over the floor?™ °
*)y way ol.thinking was German”
she “continued. *Evervthing in my lile
had been very orderly, very neat and’
clean. I never realized aavone, especial-
Iy a prime mizister, could be 30 cisor-
ganized. I thought he would - bave
several offices, with desks. chairs and
telephones. AN he kad, st this seint,
was a suiteof gesms atthe Hilton,
where he lived aml worked. 1 was keot
in ene of tho zesms. The door to the
hall was Jocked frem the outside.
Rarbudes and cisitocs were in the next

-t n

room. but the door between the rooms,

was Lept locked.

#all 1 could do was read Books,
study Spanish, walk back aad forth,
Jisten to the radio er g£o on the halcony
and look sut over Ilavana 1 was
miserable. 3y father tried to find out
what bad happened to me. He contact-
ed ths American Embaisy in Havana
{Marie was boin =n American citizen,)
but sathing bappened.

o Cast
‘Cast




. 1 N
COOOJ_8395” snything. Fidel | s m
: yneasured gor a~uoiform so [[ the bed, the dresser, He bad ona o
look like & membér of the 26th® esbinet that was never locked. Jt was
- Movement. An olive-green uni-; full of money, papers, documents,
ith.a lieutenant's star. maps. 1 look papers out and slioved
.at way, when I was allowed-out! them to Fraok, Fidel never missed
goard, he thouzht people would; them. ) : : . .
.Y wras one of the his officers. But|  “Frank said, 'Get sll the daja you
¢ every Havana housesrife heard i ean,’ 2nd § did. 1 was a regular dlata-
rs that Castro was keeping a for-: Hari.” . Ce e ale,
er, an American f‘"- at the Hilton.,  Then Marie became sick, asd Frank
3 becomin 3 probiem to him. o arrang®l her escape.’ Two Cuban offi-
Duh%ar }Ey.‘io,bcrbndu caae to the grs h.:cok her out old tho'th;nl while
v while Fidel was oul ey said] Cas was away and: pul her on a:
were ;&ctg t:. lnllp me. The; took c“i:: .eur:’inu Jli:ht }30 N:' th’rk-t :
on a 20-minu ane ride to th ut that time, Frank also set v
ol Pines. Ti'l!!? showved r:e th:!‘ the escapes of two top Cuban sir !or::
:hjul black :baad. beac:; lllx:re l"m;l" ;f{icené ;L pr;{nt thatdio;tedbhim u;
s drove me by Jeep to this huxe Jeave Co ¢ move is basa ¢
oa complex. They showed me s _ceil operatiors to 3fiami, but be Lept in-
- dci;u??d 'Pnl:e%no R:Jalin;_ m};zdl £guc‘n:l:|:h th‘x t"!u;:[:“ the uldan‘c‘l' ul:‘d
'] i) idel an ul ei’sl Bis CIA contacls in VaRs 8 2sh-
ther) years before. 1 went into the; inztoo. -
to look at 3 bronze plaque on the:  YWben sae recovered from her ill-'
.L.nff ‘l":ut tLl‘;e doortnnd focked me . beln. t)hti; 'joimd bim in {!l'::ida ni
:he cell. Then thes went away, i volucteersl fur s missien meant
. - ia denth if she were caught. H
e Woin't Pompered |‘"‘£ﬁ, i ]
‘. H r in 1950, Csstro went to
*I speat a week there, caling the: Cienaga de Zapala, a vast swanmp thal
ne foordl »3 the other priscoers—; he intended {o converl to rice ficlds. As
icks beans, rice, stale bread and cof-! samn as he Irft Havana with his venal);
~. As u{ar as I Lnow, I was the only! rnzbunra::'r. .\(l::;ie tec':i,yn} grders'}e re- -
‘man there. . [} [TIRY Atban eapital immediately.
"Every mornicg we would bear the ':;:: l-::ml.:-:d : ;:-gulm{’ Cuhana Airlines
ieg squads. As soon ss It got licht,| floht, posing 23 sn Amcrican tourist
+ birds swould start singing, Then the| and carrying hér Custro unilorm and a
‘s ".l‘,’."‘!" ko °;:‘;: 1?"" ’”"5’"-”2 3“‘"1; Joaded revoalver in her evernight bag,
elitn Bkt and ell ekt Swe arrved il few bours
. : : . S & alter Castro left town. Americans wer
_::'El'ddff"n;h i':":_""f the night :; I L0l welzame Usere in those days, and
Yere th.e.:e '“.':: ;i_r%ln%:’;n l?o t:::, Cuban m;noms officers seldom scirched
y . o * tourists’ luzrage. .
"IRfier sevea dava, T was taken out! | IO war be trouble at the air
<l flown back to Havans.™ - - port,” Marie said. I c¢hecked into a
: . . sleazy little hatel in dnwulown Havana,
,;.ﬁfgehe':;wn;‘;'{i:‘,?:dc::'go sl:.:d :::. changed into my licutensnt’s wniform
ked up to make sure soe didn't es. gid hent Sverl o e, Havang N
?’.:. :5‘{; htu'.:’d °§L::’ u:;d“g::g -the outskirts of Havana, Casa Cojimar,,
\r::;:; e Unite :ut ii was more cﬂ:w;;;.;:nt_ for him to:
. : . . ecp his papers at the Hilton, .
5 e animacds ia the dobby of the e Me hal Suite 2403 and the s,
Fy ) ¥ . suiles. 1] e key to i .
sdviera Hotel when s handsome, wars- }?:hod;l' recognized me when I came
uired =33 approached her. e wore “inte the hotel. 1 kad changed my hair
::;.ﬁzﬁetrgﬂ il;m.{::m Cu.b:.dn. t:;:'!tyle and made my eomplexion darker
Pogeizh P. A - . u'.,,, it m‘n‘ natur(atl:?.‘ Apul | & wcln'; d'all'l;
While Castro wax conferriog with ! Flaaves  They slros peeple '
his aides on the other side of the Woredark glanses, cven al might. =
lshbr, the eaplain mingled with the’ A Jol ol ';"",""’ "'"l" "“_"'J'.‘“', "!'
barbudos around Marie.and whispered | the Jubly, busdmdor am . "{."’_.'":"ih_
ue her in Englizh: “[ know about you.” ~ Juat walked right throug Uit bothered
*Can help me?” she responded.” dexk was the main thing that eres
2 Lok me ot of bere 1% . we beeause the desk elerks knew me. I.
“Can yo3 get me out h ibe American hod 8 snub-nosed 3R.caliber Detective:
Yes. J'm with the Amencan. oo o) “efipped to the inside of wy;
Embassy. I get you out.™ - " Com. i Waistband, * Noludy geemed o matire:
mmh'? her gggﬂ?s?f;’:g:okn:ﬁ; me. | valked-to the elevaters and went
rank A { up to the 2ath fHovr,
a3 Frank Sturgis), Castro confidant! YP
~and hired apeat for. the .U.S. Ceatzal Saw Her Opporlunity

iatalligeace Agency. . - “Xnlunly was smiaunl. When Filel

and mapy ifto my uniform puckets amd
inside the jacket, Tien I Joft the Hile., _, -
ton, went back s tie otlher “hutel,

shanced into s ¥réas and casught the' .
wext flizht to Miami.

“Frank met me at the sirport and 1
gave him all the papers. I never knew.
exactly what information they eontain.:
ed. 1 was told the stull was pood, it;
was fantastic, ‘the United States gov--
.ernment i3 very happy.! ” .
, Amung the papers were topograph- ;
ical maps of Cuba en which several
sectinns  of wundeveloped land, miles
away from any popolation center, Maé .
,been marked with haad-drawn cireles.
The maps also had handwritten nota.:
E"lol\u that }la.ric‘co\;ldn_‘t. u?d because -

ey were in cceiga language—;
Czech, T think.” ga Tanguage—,

Her Find Wos Yoluable

Three yesrs later, another intelfi-:
gence agent told her the miaps were
“the original groundwork plans™ for!
Soviel missile sites. The ecircled areas
were the spots where Soviet missile .
bises were built in 1942, seltinz off:
the historic showdown between Presi- o
dent Kennedy and P’'remier Khrushehev. ©

From infermation supplied by
azenis inside Cuba and Cuban refugces, *
aml from aerial photec gnapped from
U-2 spy planes, the CIA was able to !
\wpoint all the miissile bases on the
iland, But Marie believes her solo mise
sinn’lo Castio’s lair gave the CIA jls
firse inkling of whal the Russians wera
plotling. She also bdelieves Castro sua-
pected she was the burzlar who swipad
his sevrets. (The CIA has declined to
eumment on Marie's involvement.)

fn Mareh 960, saon after she had
completed this danperous sssignment,
Marie seccived a mysterious telegram
from Hawana, Delivered to her bhroth-i
er's apartment at 344 W. Rith St it:
said: “CALL 3K507 (Castro’s private
number) - LATE AT NIGHT. ITS|
YERY IMPORTANT.” .

It was signed *“Yaner,” meaning|
Capt. Jesus Yaner Pellelier, one of:
Caustro’s clascst aides, Marie's first iin- :
pulse was to ignore the message, but]
eurinsity evercame CcOMMON  sense.
Witheut mentioning Lhe telegram to;
ker brother, she left the aparimeat’
around midnight to place a collect enlt
to lavuna from a phone booth on the-
corner. . S

Ax she stepprd into the small vesti-:
bule detween the outer arnd Inner front -
duurs to (hc apartment house, two nen, -

¢t grabhed her. One of them was Yanez.

“They had guns,® Marie recalled.:

“Thry were guing Lo take me back (o

Zontinuod

Agrees o Spy en Fidel

For the next few.weeks Frank kept
Ia contact with her in person and
through Castro efificers who were
workinz for him. Marie agreed to apy
on Cascro. She filched secret documents
and reporied Castzo’s conversations
with important wisitors everheard

f throuzh tke botel .wialls. By nmew, she-

» conuld zead and speak Spanish faicly
well.

Yelt, ¢ ol Wefl with him: his bely.
4 gu:t'rds.kiis advisers, whaivver. When
had Jived there, [ was cither all aione: <
and everything wae dead quiel, or efse
Fidrl wax there and there was 3 Job of s
poise and cizar amoke, -
=1 wnlorked the dour to Svite 2408, :
went tn<ide and douhic.locked the deur
bebind me, § felt pretly conlident. be-
cavse | haew Fidel wax at Ciceags e

« Zapata. When he Jefl Lhe suite, no one -

was te o in. Those were the onlders.

——— - ey aa.




% 00183 95[.:.': me out tyta car.

A ‘person whao lived In the building
s the Joor aml saw Rie ereamung
fighting. This pecson rn duwn
rd Riverdide Drive. The inlerrup-
disteacted the Cubans enough so

. 1 broke loovs and ran. | heard one

them yell, *Shoet! Shoot! * but they
ia't. 1 7an up fo Broadway and found

:op there, -

“The Cubans tewk off. 3y face was
bloody. Thank Cod for that eop, lle
ok me lo the stution and I told the
tectives an wnbelievable story of in-
igue and fear. I lold them who Yanez -
as and I gave them the name of a
‘st Side hotel whers Castro people
ayed when they were in New York.
ne defectives went there and found
smez, but they ecouldn’t arrest him
-cause he had diplomatic immunily.
s had 2 di‘:lo_maﬁc pussport saying he
ap with the piime minister’s office.
vey told him to get on his plune and

» back to Cuba.”

When Yaner returned to llavana
thout Marie, Castro did what the
cw Yak ceps couldn’t do. Fidel sent
nt Lo prison, .

iscussed Killing Casiro

Axked if she amd other members of
ank’s spy rving had ever discussed
‘ing Castro, Marie .xeplied: *“Svure.
e all did. We were going to bomd
w during one of his spreches. We
re poing to fly over and drop it
<ht on tun of him,

“We had the hamb, the plane. 1 was
ing to gn alenz. Mt amd run. We
v all set, bat it wax ecalled off,
mchwly stopped §t. That's all |
:b".'l . - .
Marie said two American apgents
at to Cuba to assassinate Castro
ortly before the Bay of Figs inva-

8.

®] met them at a little while house
» rreaced in the Cubua culuny in
iami. ] think it was en Fingler SL.
e would ncver stay in one place too
ng. We'd rent a house and move on.
nyway, il wax at one ol owr meclings
at they talked real beavy aboul
simg in anvl killing him,

.*The (we Amrricons went in,. bul
vey didn’t get out. They grew beards,
‘eused like Castro sohliers. I heard|
ey canme very, very cluse to killing
im at onc of hix sperchea” .

+ s

o anli-lix{ra guviniilas,

. o ) .
worked with Fiank * sl Alex Rake, !
both of whom- were ennliact emiployes -

Q( the CLA, wuwaning they were ot
listed on any federal payrol.

“There’s really no conbiacl.” she ex-
plained. "'Nolhing is put down on
paper. You fust gay you're doing this
for the good of your eununlsy. 1 didn't
handle the money end of it. We were
given what we needed.”

*Bduorde’ Supplied Cosh

When e¢ash was needud, it came
from a CIA man she Lknew only as
Eduardo. Hé would meet Frank gnd
Alex from time to timie at s “sale
Bouse® in Miami.

“Edvarde was Junding enr thing,
Marie said. "When we went to pick up
the money, 1 atayed in the ear. 1 saw
him when he openmd the deor of this
Jittle white house we useld.”

Years Jater, while veading zbout th=
Watregate break-in, Marie saw » newns-
paper phute of foimer CIA man E.
Howard Junl and ismediately  pecop-
nized him s the chwsive “Fiduacde”
She nlao reeopnized a picture of St
git, whum she had kponwn 2x Frank
Fiovini, . .

Sturgis was ane af the five burglars
esupht in Democratic Natinual Commite
tee headquarters at the Wateirgate
complex on June 17, 1972, Four of the
five—Sturpis, Rerpard Barker, Eugenio
Rolandn Marlinez and James W.

McCord, then security: chief [or the -

Nixon reclection campaicn commiltre—
were former CJA employes.

Starypix, Barker aml Maslinez had
bern aclive in prepavalions for the Bay
of DPigs landing. So wis Huoet, the
fictian-wrilingz  nustermind - of - the
Watergate burglary. And he refenied
to Sturgis, Barker aml Jalinez in
conrt testimony as *some of my old
ClA contacts.”

* Sturpis returnml to Washington (hia
munth, nearly three gears afler bis
arrest there, to Lestify at secret stafl
gessiang of the Rockefvller Commissiun
on CIA Activiliex. lle woun't discuss his

testimony, but athier somvex paid he

was axhed aboul (1A eperatiens ssng-
ing from domestic spying (o roh:liral

murders. se .
- Bontinued
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y E S .
PAUL MESKIL - “sizned 10 a seecurity unit that handled
itop-recret veparts from Allied ivelii-
“I was 2 £py,” Frank Sturgis :pence agents sll over Europe. This wus
niits, . his intruductinn to the dark world ol

espiraage aad intrigue.

“[ was involved in assassina- = in Berlin during the chilliest part of

n plota and conspiracies to over-ithe cnld war, he met his first real spy’

. > . i cern- She was a beautiful actrass who also was
row several . foreign _govern sn agernt of MHazanah, the secrel army

ants, including c‘.’b.a' Fanama, formed to defend the new state of Israel.
1atemala, the Dominican Repub- When he rveturned to civilian life,
and Haiti. ,l:'nnk‘ﬁocamlc :l{h:amlé::hur':.err 1;;:
*[ smuggled arms and men inta Cuha 3PS _the only Beman LAthoic tn ~

for Castro ang azainst Castro. [ hrohe SFouP. In the 12505, he went to Miami te
o the intellizence files of the Cuban Yitit 8n uncle who had married 3 Cuban

i - exile. Her {family was close to Caclos
my and Air Force. I stols and photo- Prio, the Cuban president who wag oust-
sphed hundreds of secret documents, ed in 3950 by 8 military coup led by
“That's what spies do. Fulpencio Natislta. Frank met Prio and
~1 alxo broke into foreign consulales .giher weslthy Cubans whose Miami man-
I business offices in Cuba, for the pur- gign: were hotbeds of anti-Batisla in-
¢ ol obizininz informstion, and inlo yripye. Some of them supplied financial

import-export office in Curacas, support for a fiery young rebel, Fidel
vezuels, that was a front for the ‘U'atp0, who was then living in Mexico.”
‘B (Soviet Secret Service).”

1957, Prio asked Frank to “go to
Sturgis was a hired operative of the In 1837, Trio phay :

tral Imtell: . r Cleast E.uha. join Castru's nrml_:\! u‘:d Jet l:;
a ntelligence Agency for at least Eyan what he's doing.” Frank accept
lecade. Maxbe he still is, though his o wha g P

‘g7 was blawn {orever b: the notoriety "','_”'",""""?‘t‘ e flew to H::\:.na *rd
received as 8 Watergate burplar, He With the Eelp of a Cuban priest, he
atrucled and sontrofied an espionace wnickly decxted Castro’s camip in the
t-.orkfin C\)hifrlh:lli;l-éi“'fl)h!ﬁbﬂiny Sierrs Maexira Mountains and velun-
:mite frantic efforts by Castro securily - Shie o
‘res and the KGE to destray it. h':' L g viec. * he sald. "W
Theugh he was-only & bit player in Fidel remembered me,” he said. “We
s Watergate drama, Sturgis is 2 renl- «ould understand each other. I spoke Hal-
s Ropd w 1 svg] Len, which §s similar to Spanith, and be
: J‘;M E l:d :m" Iextplm.ts r:l :: rpoke some Eaglish. 1 olfered to help
e 0F any Jjrtiunal Spy. Intervievet * wiain his treops, but hesaid, ‘Frank, what
= office of his Miami lawyer,"Ellis 1 peed §s guns.'” .
ibin, and at other places In New York €0 Frank hecame s gun-runner. With
4 Florida, he candidiy revealed many manney eupplisd by the Castro under-
wils of his color{ul career a3 8 war pround in Florida, be purchased thou-
re, secrets-sieaier, gun-runner, guer- sand. of riflles and other weapons from
Aa fighter and professional plotter, *  Internaticnal Aemament Corp. (lInter-
5 d th blet 1 {armen) of Alexandria, Va. the world’s
enge @ su I“ - i Jzrpest dealer in aurplus armt..‘He then
Asked if be had also been an astas- ‘get up an claborate land-sea-air zmug-
n, he politely changed the suhject.! gling wmetwork to get the guns and
J-; things he will notdulk abouht. ook ammunition inte Cuba.
stocky, iron-jawed man who looks . .
weh younger than his 50 years, he was He Become Triple Agant
swra_Frank Angelo Fierini in Norfolk, After soveral month: ss a double
A Me jeined the U.S. Msrine Corps 8t gounr, warking for Prio and Castro,
e start of Werld War JI and fourht Frank hecome a triple agent. This time,
reugh the Pacific with the famed First je was recrvited for the game of intelli-
alder Battalien. After the war. he s#rv-_ cence by o guajor lengne scout, Park F.
i in the Air Force, Army and Nas¥ Woolam. the Slate Department official
agrve.
f. had the perfect tralning for & ve- 1 Santiage de Cuba.
agent. The Marine Corps taught him - *1\'¢ met at the Case Grande Jotel In
de, knile-fighting and jungle warfare. Samtisgn.” Frank recalls. *Woalain knew
chaiques. The Air Foree taught him 10 who 1 nas and what | war doing. He
v a plane and the Nary Reserve trained approached mie or »ameone intreduced
m to handle small, fast ships. -ws. We had srvera! ¢ther meetings and
The Army completed this educalion.’ be discussed my patictisn and 20 ferth.
sFing » hitch in Germany, be was as-; 1 sgreed to work with him.
: : " ®Later, whaa the revolotine was cver,
;Y received orders to go te Havaas. Weo-
) ilam {old me whe Lo contact in the Amer.-
jcan Embasyy (here.” llis aew conlacts,
Frank said, were CIA agents, ene of
. ‘whom was ihe embassy’s military at-
itache. et o,

o« s

.then in chxipe of Lhe US. Consulate in

) 1
i

1Y

t Castro immedislely placed his pir
itrusted officers ‘in gt\,;“m,m[ ¢! ‘-,_:
Coban military rerviewr. Maitr Fedia
yDiaz Lanz, & close friend of Fizni's, br.
-came commander ia erief af the Air
.Force and his brother, Murres 1riax
:Lanz, became inspretor gencral ¢ that
i1 service,

Frank helped the Diaz Lanz Trgil.ary
sreorpanize the Air Forew and they miade
him tieir security and iziollizence caief,
lle alse becanmie the officer in charpe of
Jnspecting and surervisine a)l Cubun
Fambling casinos, which we:e awned and
ropesaled by American mebsters.

Frank said his CIA advisers “ssied
me te recruit reliable pecnle su (hat we
ccold pot agents in the aititziy. §1 the
presidential palace, In wizh Fidel. 1 re.
cruited everyoue 1 could, Americans and
Cubans, to he undercaver agents.”

" Niax Gorman Gonzales, a Miami busl.
nessman who took part in cleak-and-dax-
rer operations against hath Hatista and
Castro, has known snd worked with
Sturgis for many years. He sava Sturgis
“was 8 CIA employee from 1259 Lo 19CH,
The CIA aczked him to participsle in
assasgination plots in Cuba and else-
where. Sturgiz. intraduzed top Cubsn
mililary and politieal Jeaders to Ameri-
can agents at the U.S. Embassy in Hava-
na. During these visite, & contpiracy to
assasxinale Castro and other Cuban lead.
ers developed.

“Two altempls poninst Cactlro’s life
were made in the ea:l: part of 1958,
Hoth failed. The axsassing then waited
Jor & green light from: Frauk Fiorini
Sturpis. A third attempt was made in
1960."

This reporter nsked Sturgix when the
apency first began thinkics about sssns-
sinating Castro.

* *The first dizeussion of s<sazeination
wilh my (ClA}) contncte was in Fehru-
ary 1230.% he replicd. =) wes making re-
ports on-ali the esmnrcairt &etivily in
the military, 1 supgesied faat this world
Le o good :ime to arxassinale Fidel 1
said } would organize §L aml! follow jt
through. -

“I would mrenge an important con-
ference at Campo Lilertad (Camp Liber-
iy, the combined aimy-air. force Lase and
headgvarters formerly known as Camp
Coluimnbia). All the tap commanders
would come Lo the hase in Lbeir jeeps and -
cars. I was poing ta statich gunners on
the roofs, set wp = crnssfire. I would
have wiped out r'idrl. Lis brether Raul
and all the top (pra-comniunist) miliiary
commanders in 30 seconds.

*] asked my conlsct én the Emlas-
gy o pet a gieen Dght (official spprov-
-al) on this. Whether Lhir wovld have to
comse from Lhe Lop Jevel bn Washingion
or & Jawer Jevel, 3 den'? koew.™.

While they waited Jor the preen Jizht,

©ontinued

.
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wegis and his CIA contacls devissd two
Lernate piois. One was Lo execule Case
o in the second-fioor conference roem
. Air Force headquarters. As he and the
her officers would not arrive at exaclly
e sama lime, it might be more practi-
A1 to wait until they were all assembled
-ound the conference table.

*The whole jdea was to. kil} al! ol
sem st once. Unlortuaalely, if some cf
1 anli-communist officers were in
ere at__lhe same time, they weuld have
> o tov. The lives of some of the anti-
ammunist commanders would have to be
serificed in orger to zet Castro and his
rew.”

The thizd scheme involved planting a
omb in Castro’s offite. ®] hud access to
ve prime minister's office,” Sturgis
aid, *] kinew Fidel's privaie secretary,
usn Orta. I recruited him to work with
~¢ Embaszy, ] pianned to go to Fidel's
tfice with a briefczse full of explo-
iver which ] would leave there. Whin
“idel entered the office. a sigaal would
s¢ ziven and the bomb waould te set eff
. =n electroniz device acruss the street.”

The ploiters waited seversl months
‘ar the green light from Washingtan,
yut it never came. “They couldn'l make
wp their minds,” Frank said of the un-
.een, unknown decision-makers, *They
-ouldn’t decide what to do.” =

Asked for Green Light

But, according to former intelligence
agenls, the CIA later approved and
jankrolled other plots -to wipe oul Cas-
tre. American ndventurers, Colian exiles,
Malia dons 2nd hizh-ranking Cuban of{i-
cals played prowninent paris in these
conspiracies. . -

Iu June, 3959, Curtre fired 23 top Air
Ferce officers suspected of dislnyalty,
welvding the Diax Janz brathers. Pedro

.meéidd, Y v 2
Diaz Lanz Lrothers went toddergronnd.
At this point, Frank was paulled eunt
of Cuba. ] left Hacana on June 30 and
came 10 Miami to srrange the escapu-n'l
the Diaz lanz brothers and their fami-
lies. Pedro and his wife got oui ny rail-

The hrothers fled to Florida, told all
¢hey knew about the Castro regime and
went to work for the CLA.

Havana, he received

; word that Castro wa3 sending an assas-

.

sinalion feani aftzr him."Frank's inform-
ant supplied full descriptions of lhe
three assassubs, who were Mexican
commynists. The FDI posted 2 round-
the-clnck goard on Frank's Miami home
and federal agents folloned him wher-
ever he went. .

Teoiled to Flerida

Cusianis and lmmigration officers
were ale:ted. The Mexican gonmen were
spottert when they crosaed the border
and were tail2d fo Florile, where they
were arrested. Their car was eonfiscated
and they were booted back to Mexico.

. On Oct. 25, 1959, an American B-25
bamber swooped over Havana and drop-
ped thousands of gnti-Csstro leaflets.
Castro called this *bombing™ reid
Cuhan I"car] Harbor.

*}'edro Diaz lanz wae the pilot,”
Siurgis told the MNews. I was the co-
pilot. Mareos Dizz lanz and another
Cuban were with us. Cuban Air Foree
fizhters came after vs but they missed
us and almast shot their ewn planes
down. The big guns al the Navy station
and the Cahana fortress vpened wp hut
the angle of the gunx was *uch that they
were firing from the heichts intd the
city. At least 36 peorle were killed and
wounded.”

The Jesflrt bombardment was the
first of many ClA-sponcose] missions
Sturpis mude to Cuba by zir and sea. I
made at least 125 air operations intlo
Cuba,” he said, “wilh the green light and
without the greea light (with and with.
oul official approval). And I made some
60 Boat missions.

#f had four boats. They were financed

by the azency. One was 2 converted .

Coast Guard entter, §3 feet long, with
twin £50-horsepower engines. It has a

. maximam speed of 20 knots. Another

Uiaz Lanz then resigned from the Air .

Force snd dennunced Castre 83 &
esmmunisL The new sir chief, Naj. Juan

bozt, the Cusa, was about the same size.
1 also had two 35.-foot fiberglass buats
with radar and elher sophisticated equi‘r-
ment. They conld earry 30 people and do
50 iniles an hour.

" Next: The Pazama Canal nlat

A few weeks alter Frank's shropt.
pdeparture from

boat: diarcos was picked up by » plane” .

DS |
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'The Central Intellijrence Agen.
ence investigated Fidel Castro,
‘lerina Mavzot Fentexn and »e.
-s John Wayne and Errel Flyna
connection with a bizarre inva.
n of Panama.

The eolorlul east of this comic-opera
spirac;™ included three Awmerican
‘enturers, two of whem were warking
the CIA. William Morgan and Alex
rhke, both former US. Army para.
pees, were on opposile sides of the

ama plot. And Frank Sturgis, 3 for.

¢ Marine Raider, was io the midile.
turgis, born Frank Fiorioi, «~as a

wrunner and lroop-trainer for Castro..

n by becanme security and intel)izescs
f of the Cuban Air Force, meanwhile
ving 23 a secred ageat of the CLA.

Morgan was a freelacece conspiratar, *

re intercsled in morey than politics.
native «f Toledo, Ohio, ke went (o
'a in 3958 and became second-in.com-:

nd of an independent renel army in

Escambray Mountains. This non.
wmenist foroe Relped Casiro’s guerril..
overthrer the Baolizta dictatorship
" Castro made Jorgzn a majer, higk-
rank in the revejutionary army, .1
The upset vicicry over Eatistz, ard
spoils that wepnt with it, enzourazed;
gaa to consider extendingy the revolu.:
to other Latin lands. A few weeks:
r tke Cistre takeover in Havana,
wna calied at Czpt. Frank Fiorini's’
sein Cuban Alr Foree headquarters.
‘Major Morzan spoke to rae cenfiden-
¥ Sturzis told The News, ~Jle s=id
vpapreparing an invasion of I’aparia’
the Canul Zere. Me wanled me to be.
wd:in-command of the expeiitien. ll
kim ] was interested, but not in a:
'seship positien. ]
“f goid, ‘Bill, you've pot to te crazy.
American goverament’s gor a taili-;
: dorce there. You're willin: to xo
bt your ewn ceuniry?’ ll= mid,
1§ the U.S. never ¢id ansthin zoj

he Amesicen military strengih in the)
d Yone at thet time im 1939 totaicl!
i} 3600 men. compared tn £5.600 in °
8 War. Il Nerzan Bzured a str-
v at’ack bra few aumdred Culons,
4l by Pancmanan defsids steging
s.ond other disurders, wozll be suf-
‘at to capture or at se2s’ gabotage
@3] vanal.
‘The conipirziors planned to ever-
@ the Pznauimanian gevernureat and
1 the C=nzl for propaganda amd
reasory,” N:urgis saul.

Yy were goins fo send a ship, |

with explasives,-throvzn the canal
% They were 2oin= ta blow up end

§ Iai 3
st

o

In Panama, part of 1ke invasicn team is quickly seired. -

*Marpzan firured it would tic up the
saral for at least two wmeonths. He waxall
set to gro. Yle hood the men, muns, ships,
piance, e erything. -

“} coniacted the American Emhasey
in ilavauna and nolificd the {CIA) nyent
ir eharpe. 1 a0k Cnl. Nichais (Erickson
Nichels, air altache: at the embpaisy) te
the air tare 2nd shewed kim the camou-
fl2¢ed places that were to be zied for
the irvasion, =rd 1 ramed all {te people

who were irvolved in the conspirace.”
Those mnamnrs  reporlediy imcinded

Marg:ot Fontesn, superstar ef Loadon's
-Keyal Bailet and dame cammarnder of tae
Crder of tae Rritish Enpire (the equiva-
lent of lrizkihood), nnd her xich, aristo-
cretic hasband, Ruberto Arise, former
Taosmarizre ambassador lo Eritzia and
son ol a former president of Parama.

Daine dargot and her Beabard were
4n Cuba =t the time. So w23 Rudbea Miro,
besd of the Varmamaaiag revoluiisnary
movement. They allcgedly conferred with
Morzar: at Cicnfuesos, where 2e was
military commander.

According to inlellizence reporly, the*

fovatien was to.take place wrile Castro
wra visiting the Urile? States ard Cana-
da. A speathcad force of Cubans snd
Fazamanians wauld land 02 the Carid-
bean coast of Fanama. A seednd forse of
Panamsniang woeuld strike inlzad from
ths Pacilic coast. Then the main incasion
army wouhl sail in from Cuba.
« Felice and National Gua: 1 posts were
o ba sttacked. Rebe! banls —ere to come
doun fiom the wmountaizs to Join the
Invaders. And militant lefilsis were to
snarch on the Cunal Zone und riet in
¥arama City, Lo keep Paczmonian pelice
ond U.S. troops occupied. ° .

But Frank's reporis to °he CIA pro-
sised sulficient advance warning,

Castro Jelt Cubs en Apri! 1L Tken
Aslas and his wile flew te Fasa=s =nl

PR PP L

! Coche of arms
v Ther reportedly szilal dlrectly o 2
Lepot where a cache ol ay - semi-;
aulam=ztie rifles, 1evoivers, machineruns, -
greradzy apd Zitmnition in wate:p:o~!
containary == had heen dispped
*arific Oc2an, 15 miles wuleids the Fona.
.ma Canal entransze, Tie shkrimp doat
. Elaine .Lad been stending by for ibe
2rms drop. It retrieved the weapons
‘from the waltr znd later teansfesred

in lhe

I them to the Nola, -

The *“lishermen”
came ashore on the J'zoific coast, rear
*Santa Ciars, and buried t&e suas and
ammo on tas beach. Dame Margod and
her husband Lhen resumed their eruise.

On Aptil 15, after recciving a CIA
“report that an invasion ship had sailed
fsom the Cuban part of Ralabano (part
‘ol Xorpan's military disiriet in las

Villas Province), the Yanamanian gov-.

ernment ordered Arias® arvest. ke kheard
the neos on the Nola's radio, returned to

aboand the Nola

! the Sauta Clara arca and went iate hid.:

fog on his f2mily’s ranch.

ped into thePanama Canal nith only tre
skipper and Dame darzol abeard. She
-went to the home of Rer sisiec-in-law,
Senora Chkela Ariss. A feiv Bowrs later,
she was arrested, After 2 hours in fail,
the prims ballerina way back %o
Rritain. Meaawhile, Aries kad taken ref-
- uwge in the Brazilisa Easharry ia Fanasaa
Cily. Hle was laler allowed te Jeave the
countty. -
Nationa] zoardsmen Taund the azmy
bucird in the beach at Banta Clara. A
second args cache was discovered rear a

euilzge owned by am American frigad of

the Arias fa:mnily.

Late. Friday aight, April 24, a Cuban
on

ship lamled at I'uezlo Ceronndo

Before dawn next day, the Nola alip--

* the Caribbean ceast of Panama about

G0 miles mertheast of the capital. In it

yented the 12-frot motor launth Nols for: yere 35 grmed men, Cubans and Pzza.

$i3 » day, .n;-i,:. they were giing fish-

.

mznizng, asd 2 woman aurse. . -

L]

-
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¢ about 500 men, mostly Cubans . Y
had fought under dlorgan. When - .
Castro learned that the spesrhead - >
ailed to penetrate Panama, he eall- - : o
I the invasion and ordered the three
-wup ships back to Cuba. .
Meantrhile, Panamanian officers dis-
ered a blue canvas bag left hehind by
me Margot. Amonz the iateresting
ms in it were a notebook contsining af* = .
t of arms to be used In the two-prong-
Invasion, maps of Panama, a tide
ile and several letters which Panataa-
'n autborities said proved Margotl's ia-
lversent in the plot. ' .
Thers wa3d also a letter from film
1z John Wayne. Signed “Duke’ it
trd that Arias had recejved $525,000
nm Wayne's account between-Nov. 19,
ST.acd'April §, 19504 LY, ‘ - . e
Questioned by American agents, Sturgis sonn Jearned the delails of Five months Jater, Rorks went on his
ayne explained that he and Arias were this new plat and informed the ClA.  last mirsion. The 3G-ycar-old advenivrer
wriniers -in_a shrimp-exporting busi- ~ When the agency pulled Sturgis out of . and his partner, Geol{rcy Suilivan, 28,.of -
8. “I don’t deal in politics,” he said. -~ Cuba in the summer of 1959, it sent  Waterbury, Conn, took eff from Fr.°
‘'m"an actor.” The feds were convinced Rorke in lo find out whal was happen-- TLavderdale, Fla. in & rented twin-engine .
> knew nothing about the Panawna plot.  ing. . Beecherait on Sept, 24, 1463, Two Cu-
Firrol Flynn also was asked about his- . Nelson arranged a meeting between . bans accompanied them. . .
‘endship with Arias. They had been Rorke and Morpan. Scon after Rorke ar-. °  Rorke and Sullivan filed a flight plan
en together in Cuba, where Flynn was rived in Havana, he phoned Morgan's  indicating they were Laurd for Nicars-, °
sking a movie based on tha Castro -home. A woman answered, identified gua, where they plarned to siart an eir
volution. The screen swashbuckler said  hersell as “Mrs. Iorgan” and told freight service. They made twvo fuel
rias wanted to hire Fiynn's yacht, the ~Rorke to coms on over. When he got  stops — at Cczuomel island off Mexico's
can-going Zaca, for a trip to Fanama. there, he was arrested. The weman who “Yucalan Peninsula and st Belize, Brilish -
repecting what he had in mind, Fiynn  answered the phone was Vilma Espi, Honduras When they left Belize, lhe:
fased. Raul Castro’s wife. plane disappeared.
Some CIA agents believe Morgan Py this time, Morzan had told Fidel That nizht, Sturgis received a report !
+9ld not have attempted the Fanamas about the invarion plet. Without men- That the plarnc was ocerdue in Nicaragus, i
vasion without Castro's consent. Hut tioning the million dollars, he said he  Frank immediatsiy called the command-
wlel insisted: “I had pothing to do with had pretended to go slong with Trujillo  er of naval intelligzence in Miami. An air-
e . in order fo set a trap. sea search was launzh=d by the Navy,
When the spearhead force splashed In mid-Augnst, Morgan sent an ur-  Coast Guard and Air Force. A pricate
Sore on a San Rlas Indian veservation, gent radio message to the chirl of Jlo-  search party was erganized Jater by
se CIA had a 1aan at the scene. He wna  minican militury inlelligence. Tle x2id he  Rorke's Miami Jawyer zzd fpersenal
iexander Rorke Jr.,a freelance journal-  had seized Trinidad, on the snulh coast [riend. Ellis Rubin. I'u: 10 trace of lne
i, photozrapher and intellizence agent. of Cuba, as an Invasfon Leachhead.  missing Americans or their plane was

When a planelosd of Dominican soldiers  ever fouad.

ouble dovblecross and arms Jinded near Trinidad next day, Foreed onfo boo?

Son of a New York judpe, Alex serv. it was surrounded by 1,000 Cuban troops en bc .
1 as & paralrooper and intelligence spe- ¢4 by Fidel Castro himself. Some investipalors believe the plane
alist i World War II. In 1952, he The Dominicans were paraded before  was sabotaged by Casiro agents. Fraok
arried actress ?‘Jatqueli;u Billingsley TY cameras on their way 1o jail. Castro  Nelson has another theery:
worhter of Stork Club owner Sherman 9denounced Trujillv and praised Morgan *When they stopped 19 refuel at Stan.
Wingeley, . ;l’ & hero. Leas tllt‘"lnb twncs'::rrl: ";‘ri;'; )Aey Ficld near Bclize!. Alex gpoke to sn !

. . organ was executed by a Ca ) mérican commercial pilot, Floyd 3

Frank Nelson, an American busineas-  yuai] for 2 much less profitable plot. M LA Sl
an in"Cuba, was involved with Sturgis, What hecame of Lhe $G00,000 is mot  hoa3nd for Tegucigalpa (capitsl of the
erzan and Rorke in various plots, in-  y,50n Neither Mcrpan's Cuban wife for Republic of Honduras).They took off in

ing & double doublecross. Nelsen, * his Ameriean family ever saw 8 cent of  fhe dircction of Tegucigalpa, but they

e now lives in New York and has just. 5 'Nor did Castro. ¢ th
mished vmt..:ng 2 book htle.d “For a Mil- As seon as the Trujillo Invasion col. . u":;'.:v:rnl .rl:t;nlhs Jater, Park raceived
“m Dollars,” tolil the News: : lapsed, Alex Rorke was relcased from  jnfarmatlion from a ceuple of Hondurans

*I started The counter-revolution - ;.3 - . : e
. . Jail and deported from Cuba, But he re-  that iwo Americans answerinz the de-
Ainat Castro in 1959 because he arreat-  “furned many times by air and sea. For  seription of Rorke and Sallivan were
l. close ‘r-.'nd of mine. I went to sen these dlhd!’!‘inl tl"P!. he used a twin- Jorced to board a Cuban ﬁ]hinz boat
cank Sturgis in Havama and esked if npine Beecheraft plane, & B-25 bomber  that had pulicd inlo shore in Honduras
sere was anything he could do to get  ynd 4 36.fool speedboat, the Violyan Il {wo weeks eatlier with eagine trouble,
¥ friend out of jail. He sent me 10  giyrriy accompanied him on many mys-  The fishing boat left immedislely after
‘ergan who was very close to Castro, terious missions. the twe Americans were put on bhoard.™ -
4 Morgan wasa‘t inlerested in any- On ope eccasior, Rorke reporiedly It these men were §ndeed Rorke and
‘:}! but money. . - landed an exccution sqnad that tried bul  Sullican, they never rrached Cuin,
- "1 found out that Castre was poing 89  guiled to kill Castro, Eacly In 19683, the Jnvestiz:tiors are cerlain of that. The
*ade the Dominican Repudlic, 50 I Vinlynn IIl was detsined in the Bshamas  two Cuhana who left Flazida with Rorke
ot there and Lold Trofillo {Doniinican  hen jt stopped Lo 1cfuel on a run.be- and Sulliven wese s8Il with them twhen
l:a'l'!o: nl:-;{u::'}'r:jm.) .lmllb.(:::::; tween the ltl.s. and |c“b:',¥ﬁ|l:'h ll:!tebl'i- they mnde the twe fosl :: s.\.«\lecordinﬁ
e show ace ozenls questioned Rorke sn ¢ to weports received th Ne¢lson an
s the punch and favade Cuba, with f‘; Cuban n‘u?rn who were with him. turgis, ene of ¢m='m was Enricue-
wrgan’s help. L. Rerke told them the (1A had financed Molina, a Cuban efficer wha sudpusediy
“f told Trujillo, ‘I think you can buy puany trips of the Violynn )11 and “the turned against Cmstre and fled to the
argext for a_million dellars. Let him  Ynited Siates governmenl, through the - United Siates.

La his army back to the mountsins and  Centra] Inlelligence Agency, had ad: *MNolina was seex fn Havama a few .
taklish a base. Then you come In with  yance knowledze of these trips.” montks after ke disappearcd wich Rorie
<t army and In a few days Castro is Former CIA agents told The News and Sullivan in Central Sraerica,” Nel.
ed. .this statement was true. . son said. Ile Lelieves Molina may have
* Trujillo approved the million-dollar On April 25, 1963, Rocrke and three  forced the Americans o Janid somewhere,
2l and put up the cash te pet it atart- other CIA conlract agents flew over In Honduras, where they were deliverel-

"« Nelson said he paid Morgan $300,000 Havana ia the Leechcralft and tried to  to Castro zzents who Lidnaped and killed
- . >~ -

an, plus $100,007 “for expenses.” The , bomh iwo ofl refineries. The hombs miss- them. . .
saining §500.000 w=s te be paid when  ed lheit targets snd caused little dam- © : - : °
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YWhen Fidel .Castro threw the
The hotel's most elegant suite, on the
top - floor overlookinzg the ocean, was

nerican gangsters out of Cuba,
ey vowed fo return—over his
° i made ready for Batists,-but he chose
the cooler climes of the Dominican

ad body. .
Their deiermication to ,‘fg rid of Republic. Portugal and Madeira.
tto was shared by many high-placed s .

. . . Slurpis was on friendly terms with
erican  officials and this" common geveral gamhling racketeers, including
se led eventually to an unhal; al-iHyman Levine, a Lansky mohster who
wce between the CIA and the mob.[ran Havana’s Comnders _casino. One
: strange story of CIA agents and .evening, ducinz a casual conversation,
fia * mobsters plotting  togcther- Levine observed that it “would be worth
1ingt Castro was pieced together from- a million” to the_syndicate to get rid of
sreiews with police, federal agents, Castro. Sturgis didna’t rise to this bait
agents and underworld sources. * and Levine changed the subject.

Mever Lansky, the crime syndicate’s It popped up again a fewr weeks
ancial genius, and Santo Tralficante, lnter while Castro was In New York
fia boss of West Florida and Hava-iduring a whirlwind tour of North and
got out of Cuda immediately after South America.
hasty exil of their benefactor, dictu~: Fidel and his entouraze stayed “at
Fulgencio Batista The overseers of the Statler-Hilton, where Sturgis regis-
ir gambling casinos remained on the tered under his real name and Cuhan
nd, nervously waiting for the axe to military rank, Capt. Frank Fiorini.

. Frank was in his room one evening
“I was in touch witk all the casino. *hen he received a phone call from »
aess and operators in Havana,”™ said detective captain on duty in the lebhy
ink Sturgis, who was Casiro’s casinn A8 part of a heavy securily.detail, No:
oector, during this period. *“Fidel: visilors were allowed on the Castro
ered me to ciose all the.casinos for, floor without special permissicon.
days. The qwpers got the hint, They! ™’ A
sw he was preparing to shut them' cop reported. “He says he's
sn permanently, which be did. wncle” " ]
=They were very, very mad. Those *Send him up,” Frank replied.
zimos were worth $100 million a year The short, pot-bellied man who ar-
the American crime syndicate. Every Tived a few minutes later Jooked more

pertant mob boss L
ates had points (percentages) in the
bhan casiaos. Esch péint was worth
2,000 to $100.900, . ;
®fansky and Trafficante were the
» men in Cuban_ gambling. Lansky,
d direct buciness dealings with Eatis-
. Traflicante had several casinos, in-

ling the Sans Souci.”

ans Souci portaers
His Sans Souci ™
M

wwman Rothman of Mi i
+ nolorious Mannarino broth ers,.
briel and Sam, Mafia chiels in Pitts-!

. Rothman asad the Mannarinos.

to stop the Castro stcamroller in;
38 by smuzgling 8 planeload ol arms
ptelen from s Natienal Guard armo-
ta Ohio — to amti-Castre forces in

b
Accordi te jce snd federal 3 L
wees, Rothman ::I. high up in the Cerping sssassination plots aginst

i i nd shared hi -
-::o cn::at:r:inmat;a:“u: ‘brm:b": Rothman, fa torn, discussed the mat--
iaw,” Cen. Robert Fernandez bMiran-: :"' with his peers. Among those who

) ook part ia these secret parieys, reli-:
Rothman retursed to Florida soan able  scurces  sa were  Santo:
er the Castro coup and, with his Jrafficante of Tampa; Sam Mannarine:
. partners,. bougkt the Biltmore ©f Pittsburgh: Salratere (Sally Buras).

jn Mliami Beach, the sources said. Grasello Charles (Charlie  the!

Blade) Tourine, both of New York, and;

|

. -~

your

$100,000 to kill Castro. - -
*I'm not for hire,” Frank uid.. end-

ing the conversation,

CIA- contacts at the American Embas-

for this project reportedly was Norman
mn . [

old The

CIA agents,” s former agent ¢

- +ClA-financed missions
“There’s o guy here to see you,”™ the

“the News confirmed that at least one:
When he returned to Mavana a few . attempt was made to poison Castro.
days later, he reported the offer to his -

sy. . ‘time
1 .

rtners  included Sturpis had no furlher contact with ! peop!
ami RBeach and : the gapgster who spproached him in;mk sent to Castro's suite in the Havans:
New Yeork, bot someone in the intelli- . }Hilton in 3961
geoee hieraschy. decided that the CIA: A
the syndicate should join forces !every aftermoon and the same waiter

spsinst Castro. The go-between picked :alwayn bronght it te his reom,” he 123id.’

=\When' the waitei <arhé jn "with ‘the |
+poisored’ mall, ~heé ‘was-askaking*sd Hazd' -

“Rethman was In touch with several'.

News.. “They had many meetings E:::J

. . ]
Joha (Don Giovanni): Roselli of Las®
Vegaa - . !

Grinello, = memher of the- Yito''
Geaovese crime fymily, had ren casinos.
In Culs and bossed a major bonkmak-
i2g wweration on Manhattan's East Sice. ,
Toarine, an ' associate of New Jersey .
mob clieftains Rupgerio (Richie the
Boet) Boiardo and Gerardo (Jerry) |
Catara, also had operated Havara casi-’
P TV I )

1 suggestions were made for
Casiro's demise. One was to send for,

Msgaddino, 3 ene-man 3urder,
Inz. whe Lilled more than 50 -people in
variems parls of the world before he,
wa3 ploewn awyy by a.szhalzwn blast in
Broewlyn n 1970. A - Sicilian® Maficso,
Mezaddine -bad: Jived.in Souith America .
erdCuta, swhersi he-.pesfornie: jethal
chores for. Trefficante priog-te.the. Cas-/

tro coup. He knew MHavana well and was!
a perlect choice for the assassination|
assiznment, but he either declined or
.wasn't offered the contract. <i
' The mob and the CIA {finally gave it,
to Roselli, repated Mafia boss of Las
Vegas, federal scurces said. :

A dapper, geay-haired man who calls.
himself 3 : Hollywood movie prodacer’
and i3 a’ benevolent patron of Vegas;
showgirls, Roselli reportedly was iotro-'
duced to CIA agents in 1960 by a Howard,
Hughes executive who formerly worked:
for the FRL. Then, federal sources said,”
Roselli agreed to recruit a death squad
‘to gn to Cuba huntinz Castra.
Money from ClA

The CIA was to sapply money,’
weapans. and transportation. .

Roselli flew to Miami in March, 1961,
and held separate conferences with Cl
agents and Trafficante en the Castro

.
1
.

project. .

Reselli -volunteéred to accenipsny,
te Cubs, tne’
{ederal sources said. One of these expe-'
ditions reportedly landed an execu'.iqn‘
snuad that attempted bul failed to hit:

* Castro. On anolher occasion, the crew of;
!

in the United _like a godfatber than an unele. Frank ™ r s
i“recognized him 33 3 member of the!{hat CIA agents gave Roselli some poi-:

Havana gambling mob. Coming straight.son ecapsules which he passed along to a;
; to tke point, the hood .offered Fraik.Cuban who was related to Castro’s chef..

Bogelli's lauach fought s running gun-,
fight with a Cuban patrol boat. .
Columaist Jack Andrrson reporied

The chef was to put the poison in Cas-!
tro's food. The gources interviewed by

An American who was active in the:
anti-Caslro undecground in Cuba at the:
said “enough poison to Lill 10:
e” was dumped in a glass of malled

*Castro ordered a’ chacolate -milk

“"'3."'70 slegme s
WiM's wreeg With.
? ;

.. TPprtiguas

Poisone
that he'almroyt Jrop
“Casico-'mail,

Fo
i

-
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¥ou? The waiter said, ‘I dont know;
Daybe I got a Zever.” Castro bad him

asrested and rad the drink amalyzed. o ®

Cherzists foued the poison right away.”

la early 1551, a more. elaborate
asxaasination aitempt was directed by a
well-finacced. Axerican who arrived in
Hzvana soon alter the Castro fakeover!
azd lived there 9ntil security police ac-
ezzad Sm of workisy fnz the 0\ and
polling to murcer Castro.. -

Working wilt aoti-Castro Cuban
=Iitary officere, the American planied
gevemal sticks of dynamile uader the

sarage foor of a 20-story apartinent .

baiidicg where .3 number of Castro
adcs and Commoanist-blne diplomats
lived with their Jamilies. .
“Castro came 320 the apartment
touse every two weeks tn aem one nf his
adjuzanze” one of the plotters said. “He
a.wayy arrived in the afternovg, on the:
sxe day of the week : ;

*Ile would drive in with his body- -

g:ards and parx his car in the space,
reserved for hizn. We timed his visite. It
always foox at Jeast fivre mioutes for
3l to get ioto the garage, out of the
c2r and inlo tze freizht elevatnr that

tzk hixm spslairs where he wanted to go. .

“We had a lLce of four men. One
weald sigral from a nearby roof when
Casiro's car started into the garage.
Tze sigaal would be passed on. Then a
coaple of puys ~culd hit the plunger of
as electronic detonating vlevice. The
Zetenator tas in & hotel neaz the apart-
x¢nt boase. .

=We would bave blown bdixz o -

dast L .
. “The night tefore it was to happen,
s=¢ guys (the Cuban plotters) hae a-
firal meeting to go over the delails
Ncoody ovuiside our group hmew aboul
12e dynamite, bot a friend of theirs in
G-2 (Castro’s inielligence service) found
vss aboot the meeting and reported it.
Tie G-2 came Jooxing for them. -

© agu
“They were in sn apartment auiles'l be .defdried because he. had . prrforined 4
adaw froim the 'place-where thr dyna«iiuuspecified: “valoable’ sprvice. tafthé jia-
axne-wart Tre G2 rpided. me...mslinx;.':..%.i&nknsugi,kz. 1 Baeelli 54y '*.?P.Wftr,l

-ard everybods ~risried Tunming all ever
ot plaed L L RS

" Cuba as he drove to & memorial service-

c.- . the service was

with the raiders and killad two of them
before he was slain by a2 motoreyels
scop. Thres other coaspiralors, all rebel
officers who bad fought with Castre In
the Sierra Maestra, t‘were captured and
taken to G-2 headquarters. They es-
caped & few hours Jater, with the help
of friends in the intellicence service,
-and found yefuge $n. the Urguayan
Embassy. e
“Castro never found out about the
dsnamile," said the source who dis-
‘closed the plot to The News. "It’s prob-;
“ably still _ there, upder the  garage
floor.” . el

Jatellizence snnrces told this report-
er that the CIA xent an execution sqnad
. 1ato Oriente Trovince in November 1962
to- ambush Castre near Santisgo -dl

for his fallen guerrillas. -
:Snipers hid elong read

< . Sanipers hid among trees and busbes:
lining the rovad fo the cemetery where
h to .be held. On the
“raorninge of the scheduled ceremoney, a
matorcade of five jeeps approached the

3
.

o« %
=1

graveyard. The first jeep was full of
soldiers. In the second jeep, a fall,
“bearded man sat pext to the driver. He
was wearing sunglasses and his faligue
ca» was pulled down to his eges. .
Machinegnas and rifles sprayed the
‘second jeep with bollets, Xilling the
driver and his passenger, who turned

out te be Castro’s lookalike bodyruard,]

Capt. Alfredo Camonal. The asrassing
escap #d. So did Fidel, who had prudent.
Iy taken another route to the ceme-
tery.
The CIA plois against Castro began
in 1960, during the Eisenhower adminis-
tration and continued through the
Kenuedy and Johnson years, causing

Prasident Johnson to observe (o an aide

that “we’re running 3 damned Jdrder,
Ine. in the Caribbean.” o
In 1967, the Immigration and Natu-
ralization Serviee ~ began deportalinn
rrocud'mn agaiast Don Giovanni Resel-
i, ¢laiming he was brought to this coun-
try illegally from Italy. :

- In 1969, soon “alter Preslt:lent
Nizon took office, government lawyers
ed In court that Roselli sheuld not

e as80es 8de oo mee Broge my s N
. Cermee et 1530 P o
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A bission to Cuber
Tule of the Doomed Raiders

y PAUL MESKIL ..,

223 of @ saries .

_ On March 17, 1960, President
isenhower authorized the. CI:\ to
7m a guertilla army of Cuban
‘fugees and invade Cuba. Shortly
ereafter, the CIA dispatched
ent Frank Sturgis to Guatemala
confer_with President Miguel
digoras about setting up training
:xes in tkat country.
This “secret” mission was quiclly®
weoversl and reported by the Cuate-
ian news media.
“I bad plarned to break into the
cher Emhzssy while w3 in.
atemala City,” Sturpis told this se-:
rter recentir, “but the president sug-i
sted I learz the country brcause of’
I tke publicity. Tie nedspapers and
v reported 1 sa5 a CIA agent and
s tryinz_ (o oblain bases -for ths.
h3n iavasion.” :
Over the next rear, the CIA trained
‘ban yecruits in.Cuatemala, Panama,*
-2rto Rico and the United " States."
1:5;1."_3 ﬁ.artx:g egm%:t‘veteun of
e var.Jl, trained about 50 Cubahs;
the Fiorida Everglades. Cubarsy
urzis was pard of -the y's'
aar-secret Operation 40, an 'irc\;x';gatl
3 and. intelligence-gathering group |
ot was to gn into Cuba belsre the’
‘at of Pigs assault. i
Some former CIA sgenis describe
reration 40 as_ an “aszassination
r2ad.” Sturgis won't go that far.. :
slr-was a top CIA project,” ke says.
Jost—of lhe men iz it were Cubans!
%0 had been trained by the U.S.
sr15. 1 am not saying that Operation
* had an assaasiratios sqnad. Trere:
« reports that there was one, but I'm’
% saying 30. :I

@ infiltrate .

*The prime puzpase was infiltration
<- agsassizaiion. They (group mem
£3) were to infilirate Cuba anil enn-:
< anti-Castre military leaders, potiti-d
? leaders srd wnderzround people
1 they could MST-—If.they had to, if.
was realls necessary.” i
Chiel of Operation 4 was Jose Jea-,
Sanlenis, s forrcer Contro alide who
and teearxe 3 CIA agent. Two
4is cousins sleo worked for the agen-!

Rarly Ia 1242, the CIA Jearnnd that
sroup, of C<Yan military officers was
4ting to ovesthrvw Castro, The lead-

of thiv ploz was JMajor Jumberto

{3 Marin, a {ormer Havana lawyrer
«ss . dsafied the Caslro pensl code
rade_ fiting squad executions:
zal. Sori Marin had been adjutant--
."tnl of Casire’s srmy, presiding
2ce at the 31939 *war crimes™ trials

o . .,
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SEGRETS OF
THE @A |

that sent hundreds ol Batista Joyalists
te the fiing squads, and Cascro's first
minister of asriculture. But by 1961 heé
had turned azainst the Castro regime.
His partners in the anti-Caslro con-
spiraey  included other Cuban army,
natr and air force commanders, the
chiel of Caitre’s secret police. the depu-
ty finance minister and the head ol the
Cuban Sagar Institute. They planned a
military uprising during which Castro
snil -his Comniunist advisers would be
killed : }
As soon 3s the CIA learned what:
they were up to, Operation 40 went into

NEW YORK DAILY NEWS

action. Agents slipped into Cuba, con-
tacted the cunsnirators and asked them!
to time the military revolt to coincide.
with the Ray of Pizs invasion. H

A nmwonth bhefore the coordinated!
recoll-invasion was te start, o miiitia.
patral was sent'to the Miramar section!
of llavana to artest a woman who had:
been overheard complaining about [ood’
shurtages.. As the militia jeep pulicd up’
to her house, she ran out the door and
fled to the nearby home of a vetired
engineer and his wile.

The mijitiamen charged aftzsr her.!

entered the engineer's house and burst
fnle a yoom where ten leaders of the
military conspiracy were seated arounds
a Lable Jittered with lisvana strect maps

inpointing the locations of key instals
Etions that were to be ltl.!ﬂl.

The militiamen were outranked and
outnumbered. They hesitated. not sure
what te do. Then informed sources said,
Sori Marin pulled his pistol. A ghort
burst from a Czech-made. submachine
gun wounded him in the g and per-
suasded him and bis co-conspirators to
surrender. They were hauled off to Ia
Cabana Fortress far questioning.

Around this time, in March 1961, a
soisy party  was held in a small white
dungalow in Miami's Cuban section. The
bungalow was a CIA “safe huuse™ and
the party was a sendoff eelcbration for
sn Operation ¢ «=five Cubans
and an American—that was about to
tnvade Cuba. .

Confact undefgreund

The squad’s mission wan o contact
the anti-Castro underground and create
a diversinn on the narth coast to mmke
Castro think s guerrilia foice was land-

on the south coast.

Slost of the peeple al the Miaml
garty wers Cuban sefugres. Ameng the
Americans tihcre were Fraak Nelson, a
former Havana busineasman aml 3

wetoran Faribhon eoncpivatar, xnd CIA

Nelson fell into conversation with]
goung Angus McNair, Jone American |
.member of the
_Asked why he was going oa such a
éangerous mission, JieNair replied::
“Because Castro killed an American sol-
dier, Bill Morgan.” :

(Morgan, a former U.S. Army para-
teooper who attained the rank of major;
fo Castro's srmy, was execoled by a!
Castro firing squad on March 11, 1961.) .

“About 29 pesple were at the'
party.”  Nelson recalled  recently. 1!
asked MeNair, ‘Azen’t you afraid of a!
Jeak, with all these people knowing |
about your mission?® He said Lhey were
all friends and relatives of Ll.e Cubans.
-who were going with hmi. He trusted;
them all. That wse a fatal miztake.™ |

The CIA saiders sct ofl the foilow-:
Ing night from the Florida Keys in the;
42-fpot motor launch Mercury, loaded
with automatic rifles, tominygzuns, pis-|
tols, gremades ,and boxes of ammo.’
Their destinatisn was 2n inlet of (Caba.-
nas Hay in Pinar del DLio l'm\'inre,i
about 30 miles frcm lavana, H

i
Reputed CIA ozaat :

MeNair, 25. of Coral Czbles, Fla.)
was working {or Sturcis. His oriers!
were to contact Hoxard Andersen, 31, &°
reputed C1A ageat whe euned 3 ehiin
of gas slations ia liavana and comman-l-
ed the American Legion post there. v

Anderson had Leen In eiose louch
with the Cuban military efficers who
were plotting &n  anti-Castro  coup.:
After they were captured, he was in-}
structed to determine it otker Cuban.
officers were in on the plot and if they!
would attempt to carey il out. He was;
sl to advise the CIA of the progress:
of the diversionary action to be Iaunched -
by Operation 40 in Pirar del Rio. -

Rhortly after midnight on March 19,
tha Merrury scraped the randy bottom.
of a amall, palm-Iringed cnve. MeNair:
snd the Cubans sat perfectly atill, lis-.
tening fuor signs ef possible danger.!
Hcaring none, they jumped iato tia}
waist-deep wnler pud started 2o snlead:
the boat. R

Searchlights were turned on, blind-.
fng the {avaders. Anmed men spilled
enio the besch amd purrounded them.,
Jlore than 100 seldiers and militiamen’
#ad been waiting for them te land.
perhags a Casire sgent who

N
]

Someone,
had talked. oo
f""‘“i? s ::tutd the same
ight on his w 1
g;fxair. The t-:: Americaas dJied at

were execoted” with
¢ them, includiag tilbeuta Lelanraurt, one
. of the 'eacers of a speathead force sent
- fyom Cuba to iavade Fanama in 1939. A

. Jormer Castro side, he defected p[ter.

e mees e =

Cuba-hourd n\ud.! (

was a guest at u-ir,?ia&any r-rtr.!

fax there. The di fonary_ action was ‘.w’:bhh" o &ﬁnﬁa 1dr€n 4::::510%‘
g there. The diversi _asl ‘ Say © iag .
e begin shortly before the real invasion - ::an." after the Bar = :

‘' Seven Culane

C
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Twelve more arti-Castrs plotters
e executed next day, April 20. Scven!
them were sho! in the bullet-pocked
at of LaCabana Forirere. Among:

et were Humberto Sori Mavin, the"
ian who legalized firing sqzeds, and a
nysterious American citizen who called!
himself Rafael Diaz Bencon and was,
employed by CIA. He reportedly served
as liaison between Sori ilaria’s group
and the 2zency. :

Although the Tay of Pigs adventure
vas a disaster. the CIA plols continued
and many iavasion velerans cuntinued
to work for the axency. Sonie of them
were 2ssigned to the “spnok ship™ Hex,
a 175-foot eenverted U.S. Nawy ozticnl
boat that made hundreds of ciandestine
voyagzes to Cuoba.

Flyicg the Nicaragusn flag, the Rex
operated out of West' Palm Brach and
Ft. Lauderdale, Flofida. 1 carried the
latest radar and sonar equipmient, five
cannons, several J30-caliber machine-
gons and twn 20-foot xpeedboals,

Its skipper reportedly was Eugenio
Rola.ndo Martinez, a Aiami real estate
salesman and CIA sgent who made
more than 300 nocturnal runs to Cuba.
(He was taken off the official CIA
payroll in 1972, the day after he was
eaught in the Watergate break-in.)

On the nizht of July 21, 1963, one of
th Rex speedooals deposited six mcn on
a small island off Las Villas province.
The invaders reportedly had been 3ent
to kill Castro at a July 26 rally in
Havana's: Flaza de la Revolucion, but
they never £ot there. They were pichert
up by = military patrol soon alter they
landed.

Men coptured

On the nizht of Oct. 21, 1983, the
Rex sent its twin speedboats ashore at
the wesitern hg.o{ Cuba. The landing
was observed by a militia patrol and
the six men in the first goat were cap-
tured as soon as they hit the beach. The
second launch was sunk by a Cuban
gunboat as it raced back to the Rex.

Cannon {ire from the Rex drove ofl
the Cuban vessel. The men ia (he water
were hauled aboard the spy ship. Next
wmoraing, a U.S. Navy submarine sur-
faced near the Rex off the: Bahamas.
Five Cubans—{four dead, one wounded—
reportedly were transferred to the subd,
which then submerged and healed for
Florida.

One month after this. incident, Presi-
dent Kennedy was assassinated hy Lee’

.a hizh-powered sight.

In the fall of 1964, Cl\ sgents Ing
Paris made contact with Cuban Army
Major Rolando Cubelas, a kero of the
Castro revolution and a learder of the
Cuban student organization. Twol
Cuban-born CIA employces. luis En-
rique Trcanco and Carlos Trepedino
spoke with Cubelas and put him ia touch
with CIA agzenis working out of the
dmerican Embassy in Paris. The discus-
sions continued a few days later in
Madrid, where Cubelas met four more
CIA sgents. Cubelas had become disen-
chanted with the Castro regime and he
evenlually agreed tv kill his former idol.
On his returrn to Havans. be twas given

Other plotters rented an apariment
overlooking the builling where the
prime minister’s office was located.
Cubelas reportedly drew a brad on Cas-
tro one day in 1965. He lined up the

.cross hairs and squeezed the trigger,|

but the rifie failed to fire. Castro’s se-
cret police later got wind of the assas-
sination attempt and arrested Cubelas
and seven other plotters,.all of whom
were saved from the firing squad by =

clemency appeal from Czaslro.

This 1a3y have been the last CIA.
sponsored attempt to eradicate Castru.!
Bu! othér CIA xctlivities kept the Carib-;
bean cauldron boilipg.. - {

larvey Oswald, who had visited the
Cwban Embassy in Mexico City shorlly ’
tefore the murder and had jnined the
pro-Castro_ Fair Play for Cuba Com-.
-alitee. P'residert Joanson later told an
ahle, Leo Janes, that he thonght the
Kencedy assassination might have been
a “retaliation™ for the ClA-backed ef-
Sorts to Lill Custro. c

Taese eiforts caniinued after Ken-:
opds’s death, ol

'.—-»-....
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At 3:10 p.m. on March 4, 1960, -°
Trench munitiona skip blew up -
Havana harbor, killing at least nrcdtdth; f!.-\, gluna Ras mnt 22en dd',s-
inluri closed. But pimilar weapons iigured In
people and injuring more than. i_ubsequentr aurstr.ts {o !cxu:m'mate
- * Francois (Papa Doc) Duvalier, tie voo-

The veseel, Le Couvre, exaloded dur-- goo Hitler of Haiti. ! .

the unloadinz of 76 tons of ammu- On the nizht of Auc. 235, 1943, a

ion and grenzdes intended foc Fidel converted B-25 bomler 121t Flarila with

stro’s military and police (orces. C:\'\.-. an arnis ;hipmont for Gen. Lsun Cun-

suspected sabotage, but couldn't tava, o former Haitian Army cexmand-
see jt. The United States denied 8ny or who was plamning 0 invade his
‘olvernent in the incident. ... homeland from the Dominican Repuhlic,

A former CLA agent told The News™uwhich shares the island of Hispaniola

sently that Le Couvre was sabotaged .-with Haiti, The CIA plane lwoopcd. over

*CIA fromnen.” He said~an_under- g flare-lit field near the Dominican

1ter demeiition team slipped into the military airport of Dajaben.

wter xt night and attached a bomb to Wooden crates rained down oz para-
¢ ship's hull, under the waterline, The chutes. They contained mortars,
mb, & delonator and a timing device. bazookas, -1 rifles, .J30-culiber ma-
ore in & waterproof container, he s2id.. chineguns, 3[-3 tommyguns, .i5-caliber

Tke ex-agent added that the frog- pistols, gprenades and ammznizion,
en were Cubans working for the ClA., The weapons were distribuitd among
.t wasy definitely a ClA-copnected, 210 Ilaitian exiles, who comprised
ting,” he said. ' Cantava's invasion army. Trer erossed

Another source said the bomb was! ¢he Massacre River, borderline between
Jpposed to g£o off around 3 a.m., when| the Dominican Republic ard Haili. on
w0 waterfront was deserted, but some-: the night of Sept. 22. Late the follow-
ring went wrong with the tinier aml  ing doy, after a bloody battle with 1lai-
he blast came 12 hours later, when the: tian troops, Cantava led the remnants
rea was crowded. with dock workers: of his rcbel band back acrest tze river
84 harbor tralfic. ¢ 3o their Dominican sanctuary.

Still snother source, formerly con-| A week later, a small greun of Hal-
scted with thé CIA and other intelli-{ tlan refupees entered a U.S. Ariay Spe-
‘ence agencies in the Carilbean aren,” eial forces eamp in North Carolina for
Jamted the big blast on Gen. Rafael, training in guerrilla warfare. Most of

'“Tl;te,v were killed ene by one, and -

* lust three invaders ran outl of ammuni.

those who were left kept fighting. The

tirn on Oct. 25, then threw stanes at
the tronps who punned them down. The
heads of all 13 were eut o7f aml .en: to
the presidential palace in Poctonu-
Prince.

Dreps two gasoline drums

On May 20, 1908, a B-25 flew over
Duvalier’s palace and dropped two pase-
lize drums, one of which bivw a hoie in
tire stree? guiside the Haitinn Whiite
House. The other dil not ewplinde. The
Flane was piloted by an American wha
reportedly had done contract joos for,

e CIA. .

A niuch mere imaginative, thonzh wo
more succeasful, CIA plot was simme:-
inr on snother burner at this time. Its
aim was the release of the U.S.S. Tue-
blo and her crew, cuptured hy comniu-
nisd North Korra in Jannary, 1963.

CIA  officials  mamed the uebla
project “"Operation Swerd,” but trose
who took part refer o it as “the Mexi.
ean thing.” It went from the plannine
stare to the recrviling stage in the
summer of 1968, when n clactified al
appeare:d In 3 Ft. Lauderdale news.
Fver, offering “adeenture” qnd “hign
pay” lo qualifind applicants,

The ad was placed by Ray Sand.
sirom, & Ft. landerdale lawyer whn al.
leedly hud worked for the ClA as a
pilot. Aboul GO men ansxwered the ad
and Sandstrom forwarded the ietters to
Sturpis, who was in eharge of Llie
eperation. .

Sturgis had already appointed Max

]

Trujillo, then diclator of the Dominican| iti in thei is 205 and
. ! ' ::5 H::;::‘l‘,d“::"‘:g. ':; u‘::- L’ni‘t:d Corman Gonzales, who hud worked with

States after service in the U.S. Armg kim on previouz missions, as security
ar Air Foree. All of them lized in New chief ol the project. Fromn the lctters
York City. - and personal interviews, Frank eventu-
They had been hand.picied by the ally picked 11 volunterrs. .
CIA for what became one of the brav- ' :Té‘;! l:".‘h:: dbﬂ-‘ﬂ_'::' ;ﬂ'lj_i;"i‘r.“ pere..
sa2 casion ce, RIAICS W rege e ree nz

est and mast pitiful Invasions in the been in World War T1: thy others seres
ed in Korea and Vietnam. Most were
rouirg, but one was in his Jate 0 and
d 8 drinking problem. e zsid he had
pever accomplished much in life and
had always wanted to go on_xeme kind
of an ndvenlure, 20 Frank said. ‘Well, if
sou slay seber, we'll take yu.a alang
*The men were offerrd SI0 MM for &
complcted assigzmnent. They were (ol it
gx to be & commamle raid in.s. Cuda
o {ree pelilical prisaners frein Cauirm’s

Qepubiic. '
Trupillo and his sinister {ntelligence
thief, Johnny Abbes, had many coafer-|
cmees with ClA officials and seeret)
agents. On one occasion in 1950,
Trujiilo offered CIA agents Frank Stur.:
zis and Pedro Diaz Lanz, {nrmer chief:
of Castro's Air Force, $1 million to lead!
aa fnvasion of Cuba from the Doarini-|
cean Republic. Niaz Lanz declined, tell-4
fag bis CIA boises that he didn‘t want
te work for another dictator.

Plotting fo kill Trujille

While in the Dominican Republic to
apnler with Trufille im 1061, Sturgis,
eol:nucted-bouiala: w;.ll:lu{y o:‘ﬂ-i
s who were pletting te ki rujitio.l
The CIA agreed to give the plotters
guns and ammurition, '
“The guns arrived In boxes sent 0 a
swpermarxet in Ciudad Trajille (the Da-
nican capital, mow called Sante
mings),” said Framk Neleon, sn
merican who werked with Trujillo in a
Mot to overthrow Castro. “Tae Domini-
s officers didn't meed the guns They
afready had encugh stull for a war,.
Fhes needed the moral support of the
.S. government, sad this was yepre-
sented by the arms shipments.™ :
The  yebel olficers
Tevjillo on MNay 30, 196L-Whether-they

- ne

————

\

assassinated .

= e e e——

history of Caribbean earnare. .

. The invasion force consisied ef gnl,v
13 men, eight of whom had been trained
by the Green Berets. They bei~nged to
sn anti-Duvalier group cailed Jeune
Haiti (Young HMaili). Nearly all ef the
wnlucky 13 weze the sons of Haitian
military eofficers or officials who had
been killed hy. Duvalier’a thugs.

The leader, Gusle Villedrouin, was &
former U.S. sirman whose facaer, Hai-
tian Army Col. Roger Viliadreuin, was
einbbed to death by Faps Doc’s Tonlon
Macoutes.

They chartered a boat in Fiorida and
Janded in Haili on Aup. B, 383, carry-
ing a variety of weapans sapplied by
CIA agents. Although the imvasion was
doomed to failuie befure iz bLepan, the
33 voung New Yorkers msnaged te hdid
off hundreds of Duvalier soudiers, mili-
giamen and Toaton Jacoutes.

™ L.
. ’ -
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jentzation 8"
m‘ll’?knd mw S thia atory, Stur-
gia  displayed showinz  the
Jocas’ans af - Cubew and prison

earags. Ha sleo Bad u fist ol Friconers
was supprzen:y were ko be foeed.

Nene of the.men, not even Gonzales,
nere tnid the rel shjectivr.
V' *This eperalion was plranzd saonths

) continued
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cre sevetal oivwer deleral agencies,. in- -

adine the FE| and Customa,

“The ehjesive was nut to raid Cuba

X e remdervoys with another shin off
-¢ eeast of Menicn and, with the as-
istance of this ship. sieze a3 Russian
vesesl. We were to meet a Cuban vessel.
| astume it was a npaval vecsel, com-
manded by Cuban navy efficers who
were disenchanted wich Castro.

“The orders lior completing the
aperation) were aboued the Cuban ship.
Tae eaptsin also had a sailing achedule
listing arrivals and departures of all
Soviet and cammunist-hloc vesssls in
tée Cazidbean and the Gulf of Mexivo.
Ve hoped :a gral a Soviet ‘fishing
trawler’ that way actuslly a spy «hip.

*This ship was to be intecerpled and

per af the Saviet ship penhably would
not be suspicious of a bheauding party
wearing Cuban Navy unitorme,

“We would then capture the ship,
We were ta take it to a po:nt off the
coast of \'enezucla. The avirrs were not
to ro into nny port but to stay of[ the
cnast, Certain oflicials in the Venezue.
lan zovernment were aware of the plan.
Ty would participate in negotiations
for the reicnse of the caplive ship anid
its crew. A statement would he {ssned’
to the effect that we wanted to ex-
change the ship and crew for certain.
polizizal priconers in Cubda.

“Rut this wus a ruse. Then we wonld
o into the secom! phase of the opera-
tion—to dirker with the Pussians and
Nerth Koreans for the release of the,
C.5.5. Tucblo, its captain and crew, wro ;
were still in confinement at this time. .

*WWe were going to threaten to sink
the communist ship snd Kill all the hos-
tazes if any ship of any country came
close, It was supposed to look like a
pirate operation, orzanized by American :
mercenarizs and anti-Castro Cubans.”
L preparation for the trip te Mexi-
co, Tuns, camping equipment, medicine,
bandages. uniforms and other supplies
were hidden in door panels, seats and a
false trunk of 3 1963 Falcon that was f
outllitted hy the mechanics of a Miami !
garaze owned by two CIA employees.

The volunteers were to provide their
own transpertation tn Mexico and their
own weapens and camping gear.

“The nien had to get to the meesing
place. Guadalajara, at their own ex-
pense” Gonzales said. “The contract
didn't go intn effect until they got

. there. Hlow they got there was their

business.”

LS ———

One of the recrdits, Rohert Curtis, |
later testified in a court cage cecviting
from the operation: “When we got to
Guadalajara, “the hniel we were sup-
posed te £0 to was torn down. We went-
across che street to Loi Americanos

. tanother hotel). We left the car parked

out front where he (Sturgis) could see
it. We waited Laree weeks and we were
running out of money... so0 we went to
a gpun ghap 3nd sold my Japanese
Nambu (automatic pistol) for ahout
$30.”

Frank az] the res: of the gang
eventually arrived and procesded te a'i
training camp Gonzales had set up in’
the miountains near the Guatemala bor.:
der. 1} rained much of the tinie they
were there and they called their base
Camp Mud. .

After two weeks there, they moved
to Camp Nand on the beach near the,
Yucatan fishing villaxe of Progreso.:
They chartered the fishing boat Amigo..
zmuggled guns and ammo sbeard, and |
get off to saci the C(:han vessel. Dut
the charts they had a'-tuined ta guide
them throuxa the Gul! ard Caritbean
were 16 yiars eld »ml, thevviore, not
completely acvurate.

They cruiard snuth sionx ke Tuca-
tan coast for ruor daye, enteied Centeal
American ‘waicr; and trhen ran acround-
on a reel two miics off Lelize, capital
of British Hnanduras.

“We threw a lot i gpear over the
gide,” Gonzaler gaid. *Weo waited auntil
the tide came in. Thea cverydodr jumo-
ed into thke water 2o “eln zel aer off
the reef althaugh tirre =eve pharxs
arouad. We ghln'™ iztend e o into
Beitze hot tae propeller and. Rl were
Yeut und thers was a siaali iesk. We
were taking «e2 water and newded rte-
pairs.” -

SWhen the Amizo limped inin port,
flying no [lag, poiice and customs orli-
cers boarded her. British Hondvran au-
tharities a: first thoucht it was an
favasion from Guatemala. Sturgis and °
his dirty dozen were queationed by Bric-
Ish intelligence agents. Then Stucgis
spoke fo the American consul and, atler
a few phone calls to Mexico Tity and
Washinglon, the consul told nim not to
worry. The Americans . were reieosed
and tlewn back to Miami. .

“\We was suppered to gt $1.300 »°
month plus a $10,000 bonus (on_eomple—
tion of the mission)” Curtis said later,
*“\Yell, all T seen was 30 or G0 bucks to
get back home (from Miami).” .

*IWVhatever §t was, it was definizely
s ClA operation,” said Max Conzaies, a
native New Yorker who is now in busis
mers in Miami. “Frank Stursis was a
CIA agent at the time and still may be.
Hle was in centact with other ClA
azents in Geadalajars and Mexico City,
Frank, never told me what nor reai mis-
‘sion war, but 'l kagw it was importan:
te the agency.” | : .
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